
  TREATMENT DEPARTMENT STATUS REPORT 

DECEMBER, 2019  

 

            BOD     TSS    

 

Faulkner Lake  4.3 mg/L (30 Max.)    2.9 mg/L (30 Max.) 

   

Maumelle   16.2 mg/L (30Max.)  13.6 mg/L (30 Max.) 

 

 

     CBOD   TSS 

 

Five Mile    10.1 mg/L (25 Max.)    13.1 mg/L (90 Max.) 

 

White Oak   9.5 mg/L (25 Max.) 15.5 mg/L (90 max.) 

 

 

 

Jaime Marrow 

Office Assistant II 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

    



Crews: Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Y T D

MANHOLE:

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 1 1 3 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 7

Repairs 113 108 85 87 96 21 11 17 6 2 2 23 571

# of MH's Grouted 110 101 78 79 97 20 9 26 23 34 22 23 622

#of Coats 0 0 0 0 0 0 9 26 23 66 44 46 214

MH  Depth (Ft/In) 0.0 0.0 0.0 0 0.0 0.0 42 104 39.0 33.0 0.0 0.0 218

# of Bags of Grout 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 35 4 20 23 17 103

POWER DRIVE:

# of Ft  Cleaned 7,941 9,447 3,176 1,960 5,283 1,782 1,386 1,079 2,653 7,344 9,467 8,269 59,787

PWR RODDER #1:

# of Ft  Cleaned 1,133 3,510 0 599 1,402 0 136 0 0 0 0 0 6,780

REPAIR #1:

Repairs 5 1 5 6 5 2 3 4 3 1 1 1 37

New Manholes 1 1 0 0 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 5

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 1 0 0 1 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 4

Miscellaneous 17 26 17 12 8 5 5 8 9 6 5 3 121

REPAIR #2:

Repairs 8 5 7 10 3 5 2 6 3 4 4 3 60

New Manholes 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 2 5

New Lines 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1

Taps 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Miscellaneous 16 15 16 12 10 13 1 13 11 2 9 2 120

REPAIR  #3:

Repairs 6 4 7 6 6 5 6 2 4 4 3 3 56

New Manholes 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 2 0 4

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Taps 0 0 1 2 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 5

Miscellaneous 13 12 9 6 4 13 3 9 5 4 1 6 85

REPAIR  #4:

Repairs 3 2 3 9 0 0 0 7 4 2 2 1 33

New Manholes 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 2 6

New Lines 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

Disconnects 15 9 5 12 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 47

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1

Miscellaneous 12 17 22 26 22 0 117 56 15 17 9 5 318

TROUBLE: Total

# of Ft Cleaned 240 0 0 0 150 175 0 310 0 0 0 0 875

Stop-Ups 11 9 9 15 5 3 3 7 2 9 10 6 89

Private Lines 37 40 37 54 37 18 13 17 14 36 15 28 346

Cave-Ins 3 7 4 9 3 2 2 12 7 2 3 2 56

Flooded  Houses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 62 38 64 71 64 73 79 68 43 49 64 35 710

Total  Calls 111 93 114 149 109 96 97 104 66 96 92 71 1,198

VACCON  #1: Total

# of  Ft  Cleaned 19,847 20,690 18,200 25,489 30,975 23,322 34,316 19,772 24,298 26,889 18,370 17,782 279,950

VACCON  #2:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 33,897 16,494 28,637 24,988 21,475 23,384 7,978 3,831 33,462 25,799 31,398 17,456 268,799

VACCON  #3:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 39,512 48,015 47,885 33,411 45,767 32,674 36,744 35,075 37,401 41,236 36,928 32,917 467,565

VACCON  #4:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 3,493 956 0 0 1,220 8,108 6,486 2,173 8,211 5,877 0 4,503 41,027

VACCON  #5:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 25,093 24,945 24,834 22,051 31,629 10,316 27,065 20,991 16,301 31,181 28,493 25,552 288,451

T V  #1

# of  Ft  19,499 12,261 11,624 16,368 28,399 18,906 23,452 13,942 15,526 22,989 12,771 17,044 212,781

T V  #2

# of  Ft  14,552 13,564 17,965 15,838 18,815 17,597 17,770 11,895 17,888 11,868 19,891 12,000 189,643

North Little Rock Wastewater Utility

2019 Year-To-Date Work Recap Report



Crews: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

MANHOLE:

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Repairs 2 9 9 0 1 2 23

# of MH's Grouted 3 8 8 1 1 2 23

#of Coats 6 16 16 2 2 4 46

MH  Depth (Ft/In) 0.0 0.0 0 0 0 0 0

# of Bags of Grout 2 4 9 0 0 2 17

POWER DRIVE: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

# of Ft  Cleaned 678 1,053 0 810 1,734 3,994 8,269

PWR RODDER #1: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

# of Ft  Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

REPAIR #1: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

Repairs 1 0 0 0 0 0 1

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 1 1 0 0 1 3

REPAIR #2: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

Repairs 0 0 3 0 0 0 3

New Manholes 0 1 0 0 1 0 2

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 0 1 0 1 0 2

REPAIR  #3: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

Repairs 0 2 1 0 0 0 3

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 4 0 0 2 0 6

REPAIR  #4: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

Repairs 0 0 0 1 0 0 1

New Manholes 0 1 0 0 1 0 2

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 3 0 0 0 3

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 2 2 0 0 1 5

TROUBLE: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

# of Ft Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Stop-Ups 2 2 1 1 0 0 6

Private Lines 4 12 9 0 3 0 28

Cave-Ins 0 0 2 0 0 0 2

Flooded  Houses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 1 15 9 2 5 3 35

Total  Calls 7 29 21 3 8 3 71

VACCON  #1: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 2,642 2,502 631 522 11,485 17,782

VACCON  #2:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 2,462 254 11,999 2,741 0 0 17,456

VACCON  #3:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 12,861 18,078 1,978 0 0 32,917

VACCON  #4:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 0 4,503 0 0 0 4,503

VACCON  #5:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 244 3,197 307 13,354 8,450 0 25,552

T V  #1

# of  Ft  0 4,659 1,190 684 520 9,991 17,044

T V  #2

# of  Ft  286 2,856 3,205 165 5,488 0 12,000

NLR Wastewater Utility

Maintenance & Repair Department
Work Recap by Ward

December-19



02040608010
0

12
0

14
0

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

OVERFLOWS  #

N
or

th
 L

itt
le

 R
oc

k 
W

as
te

w
at

er
N

or
th

 L
itt

le
 R

oc
k,

 A
R

An
nu

al
 O

ve
rf

lo
w

s 
an

d 
R

ai
nf

al
l

R
ai

nf
al

l

O
ve

rfl
ow

s



N
or

th
 L

itt
le

 R
oc

k 
W

as
te

 W
at

er
 U

til
ity

Fa
ul

kn
er

 L
ak

e 
B

as
in 20

11
20

12
20

13
20

14
20

15
20

16
20

17
20

18
20

19
R

ai
nf

al
l

76
.5

45
.4

6
62

.8
54

.2
70

.0
7

61
.6

55
.1

74
.4

76
.8

O
ve

rfl
ow

s
61

63
36

21
27

19
14

32
24

W
hi

te
 O

ak
 B

as
in

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

R
ai

nf
al

l
68

.6
46

.5
6

50
.7

5
44

68
.7

51
.2

56
.1

84
.4

72
.9

O
ve

rfl
ow

s
45

25
13

9
21

9
5

9
15

Fi
ve

 M
ile

 C
re

ek
 B

as
in

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

R
ai

nf
al

l
60

.4
41

.1
5

52
.4

46
.6

66
.5

49
.5

48
.7

81
.5

67
.9

O
ve

rfl
ow

s
16

12
14

15
5

5
9

7
3

M
au

m
el

le
 B

as
in

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

R
ai

nf
al

l
41

.1
51

.4
71

.2
55

.6
O

ve
rfl

ow
s

4
5

9
6

En
tir

e 
Sy

st
em

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

R
ai

nf
al

l
62

.9
8

44
.4

2
53

.4
5

47
.1

5
65

.3
6

52
.3

7
52

.8
3

77
.9

68
.3

O
ve

rfl
ow

s
12

2
10

0
63

45
53

36
33

57
48

ra
in

fa
ll 

an
d 

ov
er

flo
w

 s
um

m
ar

y



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

  

 

 

 
AGENDA FOR 

NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 
MEETING 

 
RE: Committee Meeting 

PLACE: Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant 
 7400 Baucum Pike, North Little Rock, Arkansas 72117 

DATE: January 14, 2020 

TIME: 12:15 PM 

 
(1) ROLL CALL OF THE COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

 
(2) APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE DECEMBER 10, 2019 MEETING 

 
(3) CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR DECEMBER 2019 

 
(4) FINANCIAL REPORT FOR DECEMBER 2019 

 
(5)     FAULKNER LAKE BELT PRESS #1 REPAIR 
 
(6)     2020 BUDGET 
 
(7)     LAKEWOOD CIPP 2019 REHABILITATION PROJECT 
 
(8)     LAKEWOOD PIPE BURSTING 2019 REHABILITATION PROJECT 
 
(9)    SOUTH LEVY/INDIAN HILLS 2017 PIPE BURSTING REHABILITATION PROJECT 
          CHANGE ORDER #3 
 
(10)   REPLACE FIRE DAMAGED BUILDING AND AN ADDITION TO COLLECTION SYSTEMS BUILDING 
          CHANGE ORDER NO. 6 
 
(11)    BILLING SERVICES AGREEMENT 
 
(12)  APERMA 



 

 

  
 

 
 

        
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
    #1 
 
   

 
 
 
 
 

(1) 
 
 
 

ROLL CALL of the COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

(2) 
 
 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 

Approval of the Minutes of the December 10, 2019 Committee Meeting 
 
 

 

 

  



 

 

 NORTH LITTLE ROCK 

 WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 

 

 MINUTES OF A MEETING HELD TUESDAY, DECEMBER 10, 2019 

 

 

 A meeting of the North Little Rock Wastewater Treatment Committee was 

held on Tuesday, December 10, 2019 at the administrative offices located at the 

Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant. 

              

 The meeting was called to order by Chairman Matthews at approximately 

12:17 p.m.  The roll was called and all members were present.  Those in attendance 

at the meeting were Mr. K.W. Matthews, Mr. Sylvester Smith, Mr. Ed Nelson, Ms. 

Karen Bryant and Mr. Gabe Stephens, and in addition, Mr. Jack Stowe, 

representative from the City of Maumelle.  Also in attendance were Mr. Marc 

Wilkins, Director, Mr. Michael Clayton, Assistant Director, Ms. Gina Briley, Mr. 

Charles Frost, Mr. Lyle Leubner, Mr. Jason Carter with the Carter Law Firm, Mr. 

Sam Hilburn with Hilburn, Calhoon, Harper, Pruniski & Calhoun, Ltd. and Dawn 

Harmon. 
 

 First, the Committee reviewed the minutes of its November 12, 2019 

meeting.  There being no questions or comments, a motion was made by Mr. 

Stephens, seconded by Mr. Nelson, to approve the minutes of its November 12, 2019 

meeting.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Next, the Committee reviewed the cash disbursements for the month of 

November 2019.  Mr. Nelson asked for an update regarding the payment of 

franchise taxes.  Mr. Wilkins stated that the City of North Little Rock’s was 6.9% 

and paid $620,000.00 annually and the City of Maumelle’s was 4.25% and paid 

$150,000.00 annually.   After further discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Smith, 

seconded by Mr. Nelson, to approve the cash disbursements for November 2019 

reflecting total cash disbursements of $2,766,316.05 and fund transfers between 

accounts of $1,719,266.67.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Upon motion made by Mr. Smith, seconded by Mr. Nelson, the Committee 

unanimously approved the Financial Statement November 2019.  It was noted that 

the final claim for the fire damage was submitted to the insurance carrier last week 

in the amount of $945,000.00.  To date, the claims total $1,200,000.00. 

 

 The Committee then discussed the Vestal Street sewer relocation.  Halff + 

Marlar, on behalf of North Little Rock Wastewater, received bids for the Vestal 



 

 

Street Sewer Relocation on Tuesday, December 3, 2019 at 10:00 a.m.  The only bid 

received  was submitted by Diamond Construction Co., Inc. of North Little Rock, 

Arkansas in the amount of $324,895.00.  The engineer’s estimate for this project 

was $315,563.00.  Funds for this project will come from the Emergency Relocations 

item in the 2019 Budget which includes $300,000.00, and the balance will be paid 

from general revenues.  A motion was then made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. 

Bryant, to authorize the staff to award the contract for the Vestal Street Sewer 

Relocation project to Diamond Construction Co., Inc., of North Little Rock, 

Arkansas in the amount of $324,895.00.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 The Committee then discussed the Camp Robinson Road Sanitary Sewer 

Relocation.  Thomas Engineering Company, on behalf of North Little Rock 

Wastewater, received bids for the Camp Robinson Road Sanitary Sewer Relocation 

on Tuesday, November 19, 2019 at 10:00 a.m.  Gene Summers Construction, Inc. 

was the low bidder at $76,658.80.  The engineer’s estimate for this project was 

$55,705.00.  The 2019 Budget includes $75,000.00 for this project.  After discussion, 

a motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to authorize the staff to 

award the contract for the Camp Robinson Road Sanitary Sewer Relocation project 

to Gene Summers Construction, Inc. of Maumelle, Arkansas in the amount of 

$76,658.80.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 The Committee then reviewed the invoice received for the 2020 Workers’ 

Compensation Insurance in the amount of $76,911.00.  The amount paid for 2019 

was $76,544.00.  The National Council on Compensation Insurance Rates for the 

Utility’s payroll classes remained basically the same as 2019.  The Utility’s 

experience rating went from 1.65 to 1.46, which is an 11.5% decrease.  The Utility 

did not qualify for the volume discount for 2020 which is based on the cumulative 

loss ratio.  The number of claims for the three years considered in the ratio are as 

follows: 

 

  2016 –  17 claims 

  2017 –  11 claims 

  2019 –    7 claims 

 

An amount of $80,000.00 is included in the draft 2020 budget.  A motion was made 

by Mr. Smith, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to authorize payment to the Municipal 

League Workers’ Compensation Trust in the amount of $76,911.00.  The motion 

carried unanimously. 

 



 

 

 Mr. Jason Carter then gave a solar power update to the Committee with 

regard to Federal and State activity.  He further stated that he should have a 

contract ready to be inked by January 2020.   

 

 Mr. Wilkins then informed the Committee that the Utility’s annual 

Christmas party was this coming Friday at 12:00 noon at the Wyndham Hotel.  He 

invited all the Committee members, and their spouses, to attend. 

 

 

 There being no further action to come before the Committee, a motion was 

made by Mr. Smith to adjourn the meeting.  The motion carried unanimously, and 

the meeting was adjourned at approximately 12:54 p.m. 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:   RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 

 

 

 

K.  W.  MATTHEWS, CHAIRMAN  SYLVESTER SMITH, 

       VICE-CHAIRMAN/SECRETARY 



 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

(3) 
 
 
 
 
 

CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR DECEMBER 2019 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 
 

Approval of the Cash Disbursements for December 2019 showing total  

Cash Disbursements of $2,432,327.05 and  

Fund Transfers between accounts of $1,526,866.63. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



C
K

C
H

EC
K

 
#

PA
YA

B
LE

 T
O

 
AM

O
U

N
T

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

48
44

1
Ad

va
nt

ag
e 

Se
rv

ic
e 

C
om

pa
ny

35
0.

40
$ 

   
   

   
   

Be
lt 

Pr
es

s 
H

ea
te

r
48

44
2

AF
LA

C
 $

   
   

   
1,

79
2.

00
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
Su

pp
le

m
en

ta
l I

ns
ur

an
ce

 
48

44
3

Ai
rg

as
 U

SA
, L

LC
 $

   
   

   
1,

88
3.

52
 P

or
ta

bl
e 

Pl
as

m
a 

C
ut

te
r -

 B
ud

ge
t I

te
m

48
44

4
Al

lie
d 

Su
pp

ly
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

0.
83

 P
ip

e 
D

op
e,

 B
us

hi
ng

, N
ip

pl
e

48
44

5
Ar

ka
ns

as
 A

gg
re

ga
te

s,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
1,

22
0.

31
 S

to
ne

 &
 G

ra
ve

l d
el

iv
er

ed
 to

 F
LT

P 
& 

29
th

 S
t.

48
44

6
Ba

tte
ry

 O
ut

fit
te

rs
 $

   
   

   
   

15
1.

21
 B

at
te

rie
s,

 B
oo

st
 C

ha
rg

er
, G

ol
de

n 
Li

ne
 - 

G
en

er
at

or
 R

ep
ai

r P
ar

ts
/R

ix
ie

 H
w

y 
16

1
48

44
7

Be
m

be
rg

 Ir
on

 W
or

ks
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
69

1.
06

 C
ar

bo
n 

St
ee

l (
2-

 3
8"

 x
 7

4"
) t

ab
le

s 
fo

r V
ac

C
on

 B
ay

s
48

44
8

Bl
ue

 T
ar

p 
C

re
di

t S
er

vi
ce

s
 $

   
   

   
   

98
3.

96
 P

al
le

t J
ac

k/
M

TP
 - 

 3
 x

 U
til

ity
 B

en
ch

 V
is

e/
Fi

re
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

48
44

9
Bo

st
on

 M
ut

ua
l L

ife
 In

s.
 C

o.
 $

   
   

   
   

39
7.

04
 S

up
pl

em
en

ta
l I

ns
ur

an
ce

 - 
Em

pl
oy

ee
 D

ed
uc

tio
ns

48
45

0
C

en
te

rp
oi

nt
 E

ne
rg

y
 $

   
   

   
   

11
3.

24
 G

as
 B

ills
:  

C
C

 B
al

lfl
d 

G
en

, S
em

in
ol

e 
E 

& 
W

 G
en

s,
 N

ew
 B

ed
f G

en
, M

au
m

 V
al

le
y 

PS
48

45
1

C
in

ta
s

 $
   

   
   

2,
55

6.
32

 U
ni

fo
rm

 S
er

vi
ce

, B
iW

kl
y 

M
at

 S
er

vi
ce

, T
ow

el
 S

er
vi

ce
48

45
2

C
or

e 
& 

M
ai

n 
LP

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

4.
84

 C
on

c 
x 

C
I P

VC
 - 

W
ar

d 
1 

R
ep

ai
r

48
45

3
C

ra
nf

or
d 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
C

o.
 $

   
   

   
   

71
3.

79
 A

sp
ha

lt 
R

ep
ai

rs
 - 

W
ar

d 
2

48
45

4
C

ro
w

 B
ur

lin
ga

m
e 

C
o.

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

5.
57

 5
4"

 F
un

ne
l, 

St
ra

p 
W

re
nc

h 
(F

ire
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t)

48
45

5
C

ro
w

 B
ur

lin
ga

m
e 

C
o.

 $
   

   
   

   
83

5.
51

 A
nt

ifr
ee

ze
, F

ilt
er

s,
 O

il 
Fi

lte
rs

, P
or

ta
bl

e 
C

ha
rg

er
, P

la
st

ic
 C

re
ep

er
s,

 C
as

to
r C

re
ep

er
, 

W
ip

er
 B

la
de

s
48

45
6

D
ig

ita
l P

rin
t &

 Im
ag

in
g 

of
 L

R
 $

   
   

   
   

10
2.

19
 B

us
in

es
s 

C
ar

ds
 - 

2 
Em

pl
oy

ee
s

48
45

7
El

lio
tt 

El
ec

tri
c 

Su
pp

ly
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

1,
14

9.
02

 H
ex

 W
as

he
r S

el
f-D

ril
lin

g 
Sc

re
w

s,
 W

in
g 

N
ut

s,
 T

y-
R

ap
, H

ig
h 

D
ex

te
rit

y 
To

uc
hs

cr
ee

n 
G

lo
ve

s,
 C

on
du

it,
 E

M
T 

St
ra

p,
 R

ef
le

x 
St

rip
pe

r, 
Im

pa
ct

 H
ol

e 
Sa

w
,  

  1
4-

10
 S

O
O

W
 (W

O
 B

ar
sc

re
en

)
48

45
8

En
te

rg
y

 $
   

   
 2

5,
66

5.
53

 E
le

ct
ric

 B
ills

:  
R

ix
ie

 L
uc

ky
, R

ix
ie

 R
d,

 M
au

m
 V

al
le

y,
 O

sa
ge

 F
al

ls
, N

ew
 B

ed
fo

rd
, 

O
do

m
/B

l M
tn

, S
em

in
ol

e 
E 

& 
W

, P
on

ca
, O

sa
ge

 H
ills

, Q
ua

pa
w

, N
ay

lo
r, 

M
ur

ph
y 

D
r, 

H
ig

h 
Sc

ho
ol

, M
TP

 M
ai

nt
/T

ra
in

in
g,

 M
TP

 E
q/

Su
rg

e,
 M

TP
 M

ai
n,

 M
TP

 P
S 

2&
3,

 P
S4

, 
D

ur
an

go
, D

ia
m

on
d 

Pt
, R

id
ge

la
nd

/O
do

m
, R

id
ge

la
nd

48
45

9
Fu

lle
r &

 S
on

 M
au

m
el

le
 $

   
   

   
   

16
6.

94
 R

ai
n 

G
au

ge
s,

 V
el

cr
o,

 C
ol

d 
W

ea
th

er
 E

le
c 

Ta
pe

, B
la

ck
 S

pr
ay

 P
ai

nt
, E

xt
 C

or
d,

 

C
le

vi
s,

 C
ut

 o
ff 

W
he

el
, B

ow
 R

ak
e,

 F
ib

er
gl

as
 C

ul
tiv

at
or

 L
H

, B
uc

ke
t, 

In
su

la
tio

n 
Pi

pe
, 

Bu
sh

in
g,

 P
VC

 M
al

e 
Ad

ap
t, 

El
, P

VC
 C

ou
p,

 W
et

/D
ry

 C
em

en
t, 

R
ec

to
rs

ea
l w

/B
ru

sh
48

46
0

H
*E

 E
ng

in
ee

re
d 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t
 $

   
   

   
   

42
9.

13
 L

im
ito

rq
ue

 In
te

gr
at

ed
 C

irc
ui

t B
oa

rd
 - 

Sh
illc

ut
t

48
46

1
H

ar
cr

os
 C

he
m

ic
al

 $
   

   
   

1,
31

1.
08

 2
 x

 T
on

 C
yl

in
de

rs
 C

hl
or

in
e 

- 5
-M

i
48

46
2

H
en

ar
d 

U
til

ity
 P

ro
du

ct
s

 $
   

   
   

   
50

5.
65

 2
 U

ni
ve

rs
al

 S
he

lv
es

 +
 F

re
ig

ht

N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K

 W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 C
AS

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

EN
TS

D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
01

9

Pa
ge

 1



C
K

C
H

EC
K

 
#

PA
YA

B
LE

 T
O

 
AM

O
U

N
T

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K

 W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 C
AS

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

EN
TS

D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
01

9

48
46

3
H

um
's

 H
ar

dw
ar

e
 $

   
   

   
1,

48
0.

42
 S

tra
w

 W
at

tle
s,

 C
om

bo
 W

re
nc

h,
 T

ire
 G

au
ge

, A
irl

in
e 

N
ip

pl
es

, C
ou

pl
in

gs
, T

ip
 

Bl
ow

gu
n,

 S
an

 A
ng

el
o 

Ba
r, 

R
ak

e,
 6

in
1 

Sc
re

w
dr

iv
e,

 P
ro

pa
ne

 R
ef

ill,
 T

hr
ea

d 
Se

al
an

t, 
Pu

rp
le

 P
rim

er
, A

ll 
Pu

rp
os

e 
C

em
en

t, 
90

 E
lb

ow
, P

VC
 M

al
e 

Ad
ap

t, 
H

ac
ks

aw
, H

ea
tla

m
p,

 C
or

d,
 H

D
 B

oo
st

er
 C

ab
le

, E
lm

er
's

 G
lu

e,
 M

as
ki

ng
 T

ap
e,

 Q
ui

lt 
Li

ne
d 

Bi
b 

O
ve

ra
lls

, 2
 x

 H
ea

te
rs

, H
os

e 
Bi

bb
s,

 U
til

ity
 K

ni
fe

 B
la

de
s,

 B
al

l V
al

ve
s,

 
Te

e,
 R

eg
ul

at
or

, F
ilt

er
, L

iq
ui

d 
G

au
ge

, H
ea

t T
ap

e,
 E

le
c 

Ta
pe

, P
ip

e 
In

su
la

tio
n,

 
G

or
illa

 T
ap

e,
 C

le
ar

 B
ig

 S
tre

tc
h,

 W
ire

 N
ut

 B
lu

e 
W

in
g 

G
ua

rd
, G

re
en

 E
le

ct
ric

al
 

Ta
pe

, T
ef

lo
n 

Ta
pe

, S
ta

in
le

ss
 S

te
el

 S
cr

ew
s,

 B
ol

ts
, N

ut
s,

 F
la

t W
as

he
rs

 L
oc

k 
W

as
he

rs
, N

yl
on

 N
ut

s,
 F

le
xi

zi
lla

 A
ir 

H
os

e,
 C

ra
ck

 F
ille

r, 
Ey

e 
Sc

re
w

s,
 B

ra
id

ed
 P

ol
y 

R
op

e,
 L

ag
 S

cr
ew

s,
 D

ril
l B

its
, H

ea
t S

hr
in

k,
 F

ol
di

ng
 U

til
ity

 K
ni

fe
48

46
4

H
um

's
 R

en
ta

l
 $

   
   

   
1,

23
8.

70
 T

ak
eu

ch
i B

re
ak

er
 &

 E
xc

av
at

or
/W

ar
d 

1;
 E

xc
av

at
or

, S
ci

ss
or

 T
ra

ile
r/W

ar
d 

1;
 1

8#
 

C
hi

pp
in

g 
H

am
m

er
, H

am
m

er
 P

oi
nt

 B
it/

W
ar

d 
1

48
46

5
Ji

m
m

y 
D

on
 W

ad
dl

es
 H

au
lin

g,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
1,

84
0.

00
 B

io
so

lid
s 

H
au

lin
g 

M
TP

 to
 T

w
o 

Pi
ne

s 
La

nd
fil

l -
 8

 L
oa

ds
 1

1/
26

- 1
2/

02
/1

9 
48

46
6

Jo
e'

s 
G

ar
ag

e 
& 

W
re

ck
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 $
   

   
   

   
17

3.
60

 U
ni

t 1
38

 - 
O

il 
& 

Fi
lte

r C
ha

ng
e

48
46

7
Kr

eb
s 

Br
ot

he
rs

 R
es

ta
ur

an
t S

up
pl

y
 $

   
   

   
5,

37
6.

59
 S

co
ts

m
an

 Ic
e 

C
ub

e 
M

ak
er

 w
/S

to
ra

ge
 B

in
 &

 F
ilt

er
48

46
8

Li
ttl

e 
R

oc
k 

W
in

w
at

er
 C

o.
 $

   
   

   
   

84
2.

56
 I

nv
en

to
ry

 P
ar

ts
 - 

C
on

c 
xP

la
s 

C
pl

g,
 C

I/P
L-

C
I/P

L,
 8

" C
la

y 
x 

8"
 C

I/P
L,

 e
tc

.
48

46
9

Lo
go

w
ea

r E
m

br
oi

de
ry

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

1.
74

 
9 

Em
br

oi
de

re
d 

Lo
go

s 
on

 J
ac

ke
ts

48
47

0
M

H
C

 K
en

w
or

th
 $

   
   

   
1,

35
6.

71
 

U
ni

t 1
11

 - 
Ad

ju
st

 C
lu

tc
h 

Sy
st

em
, R

ep
ai

r E
xh

au
st

 S
ys

te
m

, R
ep

ai
r C

ab
; U

ni
t 1

12
- 

In
sp

ec
t E

G
R

 M
ix

er
 V

al
ve

 In
op

er
at

iv
e/

La
bo

r; 
In

sp
ec

t B
at

te
ry

 &
 C

ab
le

 H
ea

vy
 

C
or

ro
si

on
48

47
1

N
or

th
si

de
 S

al
es

 C
o.

 $
   

   
   

   
25

1.
31

 
Sa

fe
ty

 G
la

ss
es

, S
af

et
y 

Ve
st

48
47

2
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
om

ot
iv

e 
St

or
es

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

7.
86

 
Ex

ha
us

t F
an

 B
el

t, 
D

e-
Ic

er
, C

ha
in

 L
ub

e,
 M

ot
or

 O
il 

& 
Fu

nn
el

48
47

3
O

ffi
ce

 D
ep

ot
 $

   
   

   
   

13
5.

97
 C

re
am

er
, F

ile
 S

or
te

r, 
In

k 
C

ar
tri

dg
es

, S
ug

ar
48

47
4

P.
 I.

 R
oo

fin
g 

& 
H

om
e 

So
lu

tio
ns

 $
   

   
   

   
33

9.
00

 G
ac

o 
Pa

tc
he

s/
R

oo
f L

ea
ks

 - 
Ad

m
in

 B
ld

g.
48

47
5

Pa
ne

ra
, L

LC
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
8.

93
 1

1/
12

/1
9 

N
LR

W
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g 

Lu
nc

h
48

47
6

Pe
ttu

s 
O

ffi
ce

 P
ro

du
ct

s
 $

   
   

   
   

35
0.

71
 E

nv
el

op
es

, R
ub

be
r B

an
ds

, F
ol

de
rs

, T
on

er
, D

es
kt

op
 T

ra
y,

 S
pe

ak
er

s,
 G

el
 P

en
s,

 
Pe

nc
il 

Le
ad

s,
 X

-A
ct

o 
Kn

ife
, 1

1x
17

 P
ap

er
, B

in
di

ng
 C

om
bs

48
47

7
Po

ly
te

c,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
5,

40
0.

00
 3

,6
00

 lb
s 

of
 P

ol
ym

er
 - 

M
TP

48
47

8
Po

w
er

s 
Tr

uc
k 

& 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

 $
   

   
   

1,
96

2.
87

 U
ni

t 1
14

 - 
R

ep
la

ce
 T

ur
bo

48
47

9
Q

ua
lit

y 
Pe

tro
le

um
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

1,
80

9.
24

 H
yd

ra
ul

ic
 O

il,
 S

he
ll 

R
ot

el
la

, A
nt

ifr
ee

ze
48

48
0

Sa
f-T

-G
lo

ve
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
78

9.
47

 T
ex

tu
re

d 
G

lo
ve

s,
 D

riv
er

's
 G

lo
ve

s,
 F

le
ec

e 
Li

ne
d 

G
lo

ve
s,

 B
ro

w
n 

Je
rs

ey
 G

lo
ve

s
48

48
1

Se
w

er
 D

is
tri

ct
 #

21
1

 $
   

   
   

   
97

2.
00

 B
ille

d 
R

un
ya

n 
Ac

re
s 

Ac
co

un
ts

 N
ov

. C
yc

le
 1

48
48

2
St

an
le

y 
H

ar
dw

ar
e

 $
   

   
   

   
19

8.
79

 R
ai

n 
G

au
ge

, S
cr

ew
 L

at
he

 D
ril

l, 
El

ec
tri

c 
H

ea
te

r, 
G

ra
de

 S
ta

ke
s,

 Y
P 

Lu
m

be
r, 

R
ub

be
r H

an
dl

ed
 S

cr
ew

dr
iv

er
, A

dj
us

ta
bl

e 
W

re
nc

h
48

48
3

Tr
uc

kp
ro

, L
LC

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 9
.4

6 
Tu

be
 In

se
rts

, B
ra

ss
 F

itt
in

gs
 - 

Tr
ai

le
r #

10
48

48
4

U
BS

 $
   

   
   

   
19

7.
60

 W
at

er
 B

ill
s:

  W
O

TP
, S

ho
rte

r P
S,

 D
el

ta
 L

aw
n,

 H
ei

lm
an

/W
O

, 5
-M

i T
P,

 O
ak

br
oo

k,
 

Sh
illc

ut
t

Pa
ge

 2



C
K

C
H

EC
K

 
#

PA
YA

B
LE

 T
O

 
AM

O
U

N
T

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K

 W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 C
AS

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

EN
TS

D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
01

9

48
48

5
VW

R
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l, 

LL
C

 $
   

   
   

2,
66

2.
10

 O
il 

& 
G

re
as

e 
Ex

tra
ct

io
n 

St
at

io
n 

- B
ud

ge
t I

te
m

48
48

6
W

as
te

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

 $
   

   
 2

2,
90

9.
63

 B
io

so
lid

s 
D

is
po

sa
l F

au
lk

ne
r L

ak
e 

Si
te

 to
 T

w
o 

Pi
ne

s 
La

nd
fil

l -
N

ov
em

be
r 2

01
9

48
48

7
W

ho
le

sa
le

 E
le

ct
ric

 S
up

pl
y

 $
   

   
   

   
55

7.
66

 L
ED

 W
al

lp
ac

k 
w

/ P
ho

to
 C

el
l, 

La
m

p,
 B

al
la

st
48

48
8

Am
er

ip
ris

e 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l S

er
vi

ce
s

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

5.
00

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 C

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
 P

ay
 P

er
io

d 
En

di
ng

 1
2/

8/
20

19
48

48
9

H
ea

rt 
of

 A
rk

an
sa

s 
U

ni
te

d 
W

ay
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
2.

00
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 C
ha

rit
ab

le
 G

iv
in

g 
Pa

y 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
 1

2/
8/

20
19

48
49

0
U

S 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f E

du
ca

tio
n

 $
   

   
   

   
16

9.
64

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 F

ed
er

al
 S

tu
de

nt
 L

oa
n 

G
ar

ni
sh

m
en

t- 
Pa

y 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
 1

2/
8/

19
48

49
1

N
LR

 C
om

m
un

ity
 C

en
te

r
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 9

.9
3 

W
el

ln
es

s 
Pr

og
ra

m
 - 

3 
Em

pl
oy

ee
s 

- P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

En
di

ng
 1

2/
8/

20
19

48
49

2
O

C
SE

 C
le

ar
in

gh
ou

se
 S

D
U

 $
   

   
   

   
31

6.
00

 C
hi

ld
 S

up
po

rt 
O

bl
ig

at
io

n 
2 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
- P

ay
 P

er
io

d 
En

di
ng

 1
2/

8/
19

48
49

3
Sa

m
's

 C
lu

b 
#8

26
6

 $
   

   
   

   
82

0.
00

 W
ho

le
sa

le
 C

lu
b 

M
em

be
rs

hi
p 

Fe
es

 D
ed

uc
te

d 
fro

m
 P

ay
 - 

Pe
rio

d 
En

di
ng

 1
2/

8/
19

AF
-2

5
Ar

ka
ns

as
 F

ed
er

al
 C

re
di

t U
ni

on
 $

   
   

   
4,

85
5.

31
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 D
ep

os
its

 P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

En
di

ng
 1

2/
8/

20
19

PR
-2

5
Pa

yr
ol

l T
ax

 D
ep

os
it

 $
   

   
 4

0,
85

4.
94

 P
ay

ro
ll 

Ta
xe

s 
Pa

y 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
 1

2/
8/

20
19

N
AT

-2
5

N
at

io
nw

id
e 

R
et

ire
m

en
t S

ol
ut

io
ns

 $
   

   
   

3,
70

6.
54

 R
et

ire
m

en
t C

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
 P

ay
 P

er
io

d 
En

di
ng

 1
2/

8/
20

19
48

49
4

Ac
e 

Pi
pe

 C
le

an
in

g,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

 3
4,

13
1.

00
 D

ar
k 

H
ol

lo
w

 In
te

rc
ep

to
r A

ss
es

sm
en

t P
ro

je
ct

 - 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 A
pp

ro
ve

d
48

49
5

AD
EQ

 $
   

   
 5

4,
09

0.
00

 A
nn

ua
l P

er
m

its
 - 

5-
M

i T
P,

 W
hi

te
 O

ak
 T

P,
 F

au
lk

ne
r L

ak
e 

TP
 &

 B
io

so
lid

s 
Ap

p
48

49
6

Am
er

ic
an

 C
om

po
st

in
g,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
46

2.
54

 G
re

as
e 

H
au

lin
g 

- F
LT

P 
C

la
rif

ie
r #

4
48

49
7

Ar
ka

ns
as

 A
gg

re
ga

te
s,

 In
c.

1,
42

9.
14

$ 
   

   
   

St
on

e 
& 

G
ra

ve
l d

el
iv

er
ed

 to
 F

LT
P 

& 
29

th
 S

t.
48

49
8

Ar
ka

ns
as

 D
em

oc
ra

t G
az

et
te

 $
   

   
   

   
51

4.
35

 L
eg

al
 A

ds
 - 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
C

IP
P 

& 
PB

 2
01

9 
R

eh
ab

 P
ro

je
ct

s
48

49
9

Ar
ka

ns
as

 S
od

 &
 T

ur
f F

ar
m

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

72
5.

99
 S

od
 &

 G
ra

ss
 R

ep
ai

rs
 - 

W
ar

ds
 1

 &
 2

48
50

0
Bl

ue
 T

ar
p 

C
re

di
t S

er
vi

ce
s

 $
   

   
   

   
42

7.
04

 3
5 

To
n 

Ai
r H

yd
 F

lo
or

 - 
Ai

r J
ac

k 
   

   
 F

IR
E 

R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T
48

50
1

C
ar

te
r L

aw
 F

irm
, L

LC
 $

   
   

   
   

45
0.

00
 L

eg
al

 C
on

su
lt 

- S
ol

ar
 P

ro
je

ct
48

50
2

C
ha

ng
e 

C
en

te
r f

or
 H

ea
lth

 $
   

   
   

3,
25

1.
50

 W
el

ln
es

s 
C

lin
ic

 C
on

tra
ct

 P
ay

m
en

t -
 D

ec
em

be
r

48
50

3
C

ity
 o

f M
au

m
el

le
 $

   
   

 1
1,

41
7.

54
 F

ra
nc

hi
se

 T
ax

 C
ol

le
ct

ed
- N

ov
em

be
r 2

01
9

48
50

4
C

ity
 o

f N
or

th
 L

itt
le

 R
oc

k
 $

   
   

 7
9,

20
4.

94
 F

ra
nc

hi
se

 T
ax

 C
ol

le
ct

ed
- N

ov
em

be
r 2

01
9

48
50

5
C

ol
um

bu
s

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

7.
50

 2
01

9 
G

P 
Ye

ar
 E

nd
 U

pd
at

e 
- P

ro
je

ct
 S

et
up

48
50

6
C

on
ne

ct
in

g 
Po

in
t

 $
   

   
   

3,
11

4.
97

 F
ib

er
 O

pt
ic

 C
ab

le
s 

- D
at

a 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 D

ur
in

g 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

48
50

7
C

ra
nf

or
d 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
C

o.
 $

   
   

   
   

37
5.

75
 A

sp
ha

lt 
R

ep
ai

rs
 - 

W
ar

d 
3

48
50

8
C

ro
w

 B
ur

lin
ga

m
e 

C
o.

 $
   

   
   

   
75

5.
55

 S
ev

er
al

 M
on

th
's

 S
up

pl
y 

of
 G

re
as

e 
fo

r P
on

y 
M

ot
or

 o
n 

Va
cC

on
s

48
50

9
C

U
ES

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
2,

50
0.

00
 G

ra
ni

te
 N

et
 S

of
tw

ar
e 

Su
pp

or
t P

la
n 

R
en

ew
al

 - 
th

ro
ug

h 
12

/4
/2

02
0

48
51

0
D

at
am

ax
 $

   
   

   
   

28
6.

84
 A

dm
in

 C
op

ie
r C

on
tra

ct
 - 

M
on

th
ly

 B
as

e 
R

at
e 

& 
O

ve
ra

ge
48

51
1

D
ep

t. 
of

 F
in

an
ce

 &
 A

dm
in

.
 $

   
   

 1
5,

17
8.

35
 2

01
9 

Ar
ka

ns
as

 S
ta

te
 W

ith
ho

ld
in

g 
Ta

x 
- N

ov
em

be
r

48
51

2
D

oo
rk

in
g,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

9.
95

 C
el

l S
er

vi
ce

 G
at

e 
1 

FL
TP

 -1
0/

20
-1

1/
19

/1
9

48
51

3
El

lio
tt 

El
ec

tri
c 

Su
pp

ly
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
26

2.
80

 P
ar

ts
 fo

r M
TP

 L
ig

ht
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

48
51

4
En

te
rg

y
1,

30
6.

92
$ 

   
   

   
El

ec
tri

c 
Bi

lls
:  

To
w

n 
C

tr,
 M

as
te

rs
 P

l, 
La

w
re

nc
e,

 P
al

is
ad

es
, R

iv
er

 R
un

, N
or

fo
lk

, 
M

au
m

#2
, C

ol
lin

s 
In

du
st

ria
l, 

C
ou

nt
s 

M
as

si
e,

 B
ou

rie
s,

 C
C

 B
al

lfi
el

ds
, M

ar
an

es
48

51
5

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l E
xp

re
ss

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
2,

79
5.

86
 L

ab
:  

6 
M

os
. S

up
pl

y 
of

 O
il 

& 
G

re
as

e 
Sp

ee
d 

D
is

ks
48

51
6

Eu
re

ka
 G

ar
de

ns
 F

ac
ilit

ie
s 

Bo
ar

d
 $

   
   

   
3,

92
5.

00
 D

eb
t F

ee
 C

ol
le

ct
ed

 - 
O

ct
 C

yc
le

 7
 &

 N
ov

 C
yc

le
 4

48
51

7
Fa

st
en

al
 C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

   
1,

54
2.

03
 C

ab
le

 C
la

m
ps

/W
h 

O
ak

; I
ns

er
t K

it/
M

TP
; W

ire
 R

op
e 

Ki
t/W

h 
O

ak
 A

er
at

or

Pa
ge

 3



C
K

C
H

EC
K

 
#

PA
YA

B
LE

 T
O

 
AM

O
U

N
T

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K

 W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 C
AS

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

EN
TS

D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
01

9

48
51

8
Fi

rs
t E

le
ct

ric
 C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e
 $

   
   

   
   

19
4.

20
 E

le
ct

ric
 B

ill 
G

ap
 C

re
ek

48
51

9
Fl

ee
t T

ire
 S

er
vi

ce
 $

   
   

   
   

17
6.

47
 N

ew
 T

ire
 U

ni
t 1

00
48

52
0

G
ra

in
ge

r
 $

   
   

   
   

40
9.

93
 S

tro
be

 W
ar

ni
ng

 L
ig

ht
s/

N
ew

 B
ed

fo
rd

 P
S,

 M
ec

ha
ni

ca
l T

he
rm

os
ta

t/C
l2

 D
oc

k 
Ba

th
ro

om
, M

ot
or

 S
ta

rt 
C

ap
ac

ito
rs

/B
ur

ns
 P

ar
k 

R
V

48
52

1
G

ra
ve

l R
id

ge
 S

ew
er

 D
is

tri
ct

 $
   

   
 1

6,
24

8.
96

 B
ille

d 
Ac

co
un

ts
 N

ov
 C

yc
le

s 
4 

& 
5

48
52

2
H

al
be

rt 
Pi

pe
 &

 S
te

el
 $

   
   

   
   

26
9.

16
 A

ng
le

s 
& 

Ex
pa

nd
ed

 M
et

al
 - 

Ta
bl

e 
fo

r T
V 

Ba
ys

48
52

3
H

om
e 

D
ep

ot
 C

re
di

t S
er

vi
ce

s
 $

   
   

   
   

94
3.

87
 C

on
du

it,
 H

ea
t G

un
, T

ap
co

n,
 E

lb
ow

s,
 S

tra
in

 R
el

ie
fs

, L
at

he
 T

ek
 S

cr
ew

s,
 C

ab
le

 
C

la
m

ps
, D

is
co

nn
ec

ts
, P

ip
e 

C
la

m
ps

/L
ift

 S
ta

tio
ns

; D
eW

al
t B

en
ch

 G
rin

de
rs

/B
ay

s
48

52
4

IC
M

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
ie

s,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

42
2.

49
 U

ni
t 1

41
 - 

Sk
id

s
48

52
5

In
te

rs
ta

te
 T

ire
 $

   
   

   
   

88
1.

90
 4

 N
ew

 T
ire

s 
- U

ni
t 1

38
48

52
6

JJ
 K

el
le

r &
 A

ss
oc

ia
te

s
 $

   
   

   
   

36
1.

69
 E

m
pl

oy
m

en
t C

om
bo

 P
os

te
r -

 A
nn

ua
l R

en
ew

al
48

52
7

Ja
ck

so
n 

C
le

an
in

g 
Se

rv
ic

e
 $

   
   

   
1,

29
2.

10
 J

an
ito

ria
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

N
ov

em
be

r -
 F

LT
P

48
52

8
Ji

m
m

y 
D

on
 W

ad
dl

es
 H

au
lin

g,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
2,

53
0.

00
 B

io
so

lid
s 

H
au

lin
g 

M
TP

 to
 T

w
o 

Pi
ne

s 
La

nd
fil

l -
 1

1 
Lo

ad
s 

12
/3

- 1
2/

06
/1

9 
48

52
9

Jo
e'

s 
G

ar
ag

e 
& 

W
re

ck
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 $
   

   
   

   
76

6.
26

 U
ni

t 2
1 

- R
ep

la
ce

 2
 B

at
te

rie
s 

& 
R

em
an

uf
ac

tu
re

d 
Al

te
rn

at
or

48
53

0
Ke

at
hl

ey
 S

er
vi

ce
 C

o.
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
65

1.
53

 D
ia

gn
os

e 
an

d 
R

ep
ai

r P
um

p 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 S

to
ra

ge
 R

oo
m

 H
ea

te
rs

48
53

1
L&

L 
M

un
ic

ip
al

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
& 

To
ol

s
 $

   
   

   
2,

39
6.

97
 1

8"
 B

ro
om

s 
w

/B
ra

ck
et

 B
ru

sh
 (F

IR
E 

R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T)
 D

uc
t T

ap
e,

 E
le

ct
ric

al
 T

ap
e,

 
Kn

ee
 B

oo
ts

, H
ip

s 
Bo

ot
s,

 S
af

et
y 

Ve
st

s
48

53
2

N
av

ig
at

io
n 

El
ec

tro
ni

cs
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
 1

2,
52

2.
65

 S
ur

ve
y 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t/T
D

C
 1

50
 c

m
, Z

ep
hy

r M
od

el
 3

 A
nt

en
na

, C
us

to
m

 C
as

e,
 E

tc
.

48
53

3
N

LR
 W

el
di

ng
 S

up
pl

y,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
8.

41
 O

xy
ge

n,
 A

ce
ty

le
ne

, A
rg

on
, A

rg
on

/C
O

2 
C

yl
in

de
rs

48
53

4
P.

I. 
R

oo
fin

g 
& 

H
om

e 
So

lu
tio

ns
 $

   
   

   
   

41
0.

00
 R

ep
la

ci
ng

 C
an

ce
lle

d 
C

he
ck

 4
83

68
  L

os
t i

n 
M

ai
l -

 R
oo

f L
ea

k 
R

ep
ai

r/A
dm

in
48

53
5

Pe
te

rs
on

 C
on

cr
et

e 
Se

pt
ic

 T
an

k
 $

   
   

   
1,

68
1.

32
 C

on
e,

 R
is

er
, M

H
 S

lin
g/

W
ar

d 
1;

 B
as

e,
 R

is
er

, C
on

e/
W

ar
d 

2;
 R

in
g,

 C
ov

er
, R

is
er

, 
C

on
e/

W
ar

d 
1

48
53

6
Pe

ttu
s 

O
ffi

ce
 P

ro
du

ct
s

 $
   

   
   

   
48

0.
60

 P
en

/P
en

ci
l S

et
s,

 D
es

k 
Pa

ds
, C

al
en

da
rs

, H
ig

hl
ig

ht
er

s,
 S

ha
rp

ie
s,

 A
pp

t B
oo

ks
, 

Fl
as

h 
D

riv
es

, T
on

er
 C

ar
tri

dg
es

48
53

7
Po

w
er

s 
Tr

uc
k 

& 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

 $
   

   
   

   
18

9.
65

 U
ni

t 1
44

 - 
Pa

rk
er

 F
itt

in
gs

, P
ar

ke
r H

os
e 

- L
ea

de
r H

os
e

48
53

8
R

eg
io

ns
 C

or
po

ra
te

 T
ru

st
 $

   
   

   
1,

32
9.

00
 R

ix
ie

 B
on

d 
R

ep
ay

m
en

t B
ille

d 
D

ur
in

g 
N

ov
em

be
r

48
53

9
R

en
tw

ay
 S

to
ra

ge
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
23

5.
00

 2
nd

 M
on

th
 R

en
t S

to
ra

ge
 C

on
ta

in
er

s
48

54
0

Se
w

er
 D

is
tri

ct
 #

21
1

 $
   

   
   

   
24

5.
50

 B
ille

d 
R

un
ya

n 
Ac

re
s 

Ac
co

un
ts

 N
ov

. C
yc

le
 4

48
54

1
So

nn
y 

Fu
lm

er
 T

ru
ck

in
g

 $
   

   
   

1,
62

7.
06

 H
au

lin
g 

St
on

e 
& 

G
ra

ve
l t

o 
W

ar
d 

5 
& 

FL
TP

; C
on

cr
et

e 
D

riv
ew

ay
 W

ar
d 

1;
 C

on
cr

et
e 

C
ur

b 
W

ar
d 

2
48

54
2

Sp
a 

C
he

m
ic

al
s,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
96

2.
36

 P
op

 U
p 

To
w

el
s,

 M
on

k 
W

ip
es

, T
oi

le
t T

is
su

e,
 M

ul
tiF

ol
d 

To
w

el
s,

 In
du

st
ria

l C
le

an
er

48
54

3
Te

rm
in

ix
 P

ro
ce

ss
in

g 
C

en
te

r
 $

   
   

   
   

12
3.

74
 M

on
th

ly
 P

es
t T

re
at

m
en

t S
er

vi
ce

 F
LT

P
48

54
4

Tr
ac

to
r S

up
pl

y 
C

re
di

t P
la

n
 $

   
   

   
   

12
4.

72
 P

in
k 

Fl
ag

gi
ng

 T
ap

e,
 L

im
e 

Fl
ag

gi
ng

 T
ap

e,
 F

le
xz

illa
 A

ir 
H

os
e,

 A
ll 

Se
as

on
s 

O
il

48
54

5
Tr

ue
 N

or
th

 $
   

   
 1

7,
49

0.
02

 C
M

M
S 

Pr
oj

ec
t I

m
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
1s

t Q
tr 

20
20

 H
os

tin
g/

Pr
oj

ec
t T

im
e 

O
ct

/N
ov

 2
01

9
48

54
6

U
SA

 B
lu

eb
oo

k
 $

   
   

   
1,

08
4.

75
 D

us
t M

as
ks

, B
O

D
 S

ta
nd

ar
ds

, B
O

D
 N

ut
rie

nt
 B

uf
fe

r, 
Am

m
on

ia
 B

uf
fe

r, 
Su

lfu
ric

 A
ci

d 
C

ar
tri

dg
es

, P
ho

sp
ha

te
 B

uf
fe

r W
at

er
 - 

La
b

Pa
ge

 4



C
K

C
H

EC
K

 
#

PA
YA

B
LE

 T
O

 
AM

O
U

N
T

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K

 W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 C
AS

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

EN
TS

D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
01

9

48
54

7
U

BS
 $

   
   

   
1,

44
3.

89
 W

at
er

 B
ill

s:
  M

TP
, M

ur
ph

y 
D

riv
e,

 F
L 

La
b,

 F
LT

P
48

54
8

VW
R

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l, 
LL

C
 $

   
   

   
   

51
8.

42
 N

eo
di

sh
er

 P
ow

de
r, 

N
eo

di
sh

er
 N

eu
tra

liz
er

, N
al

ge
ne

 5
00

 m
l C

on
ta

in
er

s 
- L

AB
48

54
9

W
as

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t
 $

   
   

   
7,

77
5.

58
 D

is
po

sa
l o

f B
io

so
lid

s 
fro

m
 M

TP
 to

 T
w

o 
Pi

ne
s 

La
nd

fil
l -

 1
1/

19
 - 

11
/2

7
48

55
0

W
ho

le
sa

le
 E

le
ct

ric
 S

up
pl

y
 $

   
   

   
7,

22
0.

81
 2

4 
x 

ID
EC

 H
M

I, 
4.

3"
 C

ol
or

 L
C

D
 fo

r P
um

p 
St

at
io

ns
; 7

 x
 D

ur
o 

L 
32

 W
at

t T
ro

ffe
r

48
55

1
W

in
ds

tre
am

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

3.
76

 B
illi

ng
 D

ep
t. 

Fa
x 

Li
ne

 - 
N

ov
em

be
r

48
55

2
Xp

er
t D

ia
gn

os
tic

s,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
6.

00
 C

D
L 

Bl
oo

d 
& 

U
rin

e 
Te

st
s 

Po
st

 A
cc

id
en

t 
48

55
3

AD
EQ

 $
   

   
   

   
15

0.
00

 W
or

k 
Pe

rm
it 

- M
TP

 C
re

ek
 S

ho
rt 

Te
rm

 A
ct

iv
ity

 A
ut

ho
riz

at
io

n
48

55
4

A-
1 

R
ec

ov
er

y
 $

   
   

   
   

41
0.

63
 

W
in

ch
 O

ut
 U

ni
t 1

42
; U

ni
t 1

00
 T

ow
48

55
5

Ad
va

nt
ag

e 
Se

rv
ic

e 
C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

   
   

78
7.

26
 B

el
t P

re
ss

 H
ea

te
r R

ep
ai

r
48

55
6

Am
er

ic
an

 C
om

po
st

in
g 

In
c.

 $
   

   
   

1,
04

0.
17

 S
an

d 
H

au
lin

g
48

55
7

Ar
ka

ns
as

 O
ne

-C
al

l S
ys

te
m

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

35
4.

65
 M

em
be

r F
ee

/D
ec

em
be

r; 
C

al
l F

ee
/N

ov
em

be
r

48
55

8
Bl

ue
 T

ar
p 

C
re

di
t S

er
vi

ce
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
9.

91
 A

da
pt

er
, D

ril
l K

it,
 P

an
el

 w
/B

in
s,

 C
la

m
p

48
55

9
C

.B
.M

. C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
C

o.
 $

   
  3

88
,5

94
.8

0 
C

on
tin

ui
ng

 C
S&

E 
Bu

ild
in

g 
R

em
od

el
; L

ED
 L

ig
ht

in
g 

re
m

ov
ed

 fr
om

 C
S&

E 
an

d 
in

st
al

le
d 

in
 A

dm
in

48
56

0
C

en
te

rp
oi

nt
 E

ne
rg

y
 $

   
   

   
2,

75
4.

27
 G

as
 B

ills
:  

70
1 

W
 2

9t
h,

 L
ab

, F
LT

P,
 G

ap
 C

k 
G

en
, A

us
tin

 L
ak

es
 G

en
, E

ur
ek

a 
G

ar
de

ns
 G

en
, D

ix
ie

 G
en

, C
la

yt
on

 C
ha

pe
l G

en
48

56
1

C
in

ta
s

 $
   

   
   

   
19

9.
65

 F
irs

t A
id

 C
ab

in
et

 R
ef

ills
:  

Pu
m

p 
M

ai
nt

, O
ps

, L
ab

48
56

2
C

ol
on

ia
l L

ife
 $

   
   

   
   

43
2.

83
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 D
ed

uc
tio

ns
 - 

Su
pp

le
m

en
ta

l I
ns

ur
an

ce
48

56
3

C
um

m
in

s 
Sa

le
s 

an
d 

Se
rv

ic
e

 $
   

   
   

2,
51

2.
88

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 A
gr

ee
m

en
ts

: W
ilc

ox
 G

en
, N

LR
 #

1 
& 

#2
 G

en
s,

 H
ea

te
r W

ilc
ox

 G
en

48
56

4
D

at
am

ax
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
0.

41
 O

ffi
ce

 T
ra

ile
r C

op
ie

r M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 - 
M

on
th

ly
 B

illi
ng

48
56

5
D

ig
i-K

ey
 E

le
ct

ro
ni

cs
 3

05
84

63
 $

   
   

   
   

13
4.

89
 T

oo
ls

 - 
Bl

ow
er

 W
iri

ng
 P

ro
je

ct
 &

 P
LC

 P
ro

je
ct

48
56

6
D

ro
p 

It 
C

on
ve

rs
io

ns
 $

   
   

   
5,

03
1.

66
 U

ni
t 1

00
 - 

R
ep

ai
re

d 
af

te
r A

cc
id

en
t -

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
Fi

le
d 

& 
Pa

id
48

56
7

En
te

rg
y

 $
   

   
 1

8,
51

4.
46

 E
le

ct
ric

 B
ills

:  
M

au
m

el
le

 W
oo

ds
, C

ry
st

al
 B

ay
, H

w
y 

36
5,

 B
rid

ge
w

ay
 #

2,
 W

h 
O

ak
 

Ba
rs

cr
ee

n,
 W

h 
O

ak
 S

tru
ct

ur
e,

 C
ou

nt
s 

M
as

si
e 

#2
, W

h 
O

ak
 L

ag
oo

ns
, W

h 
O

ak
 T

P
48

56
8

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l P
ro

ce
ss

 S
ys

te
m

s
 $

   
   

 4
1,

26
0.

00
 5

-M
ile

 P
on

d 
Le

ve
e 

R
ep

ai
r -

 In
st

al
l O

ve
rfl

ow
 P

ip
es

, B
oa

t R
am

ps
, A

dd
iti

on
al

 
Ae

ra
to

r A
nc

ho
r P

oi
nt

s,
 C

on
cr

et
e 

R
is

er
 E

le
ct

ric
al

 B
ox

48
56

9
Fl

ee
t T

ire
 S

er
vi

ce
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
6.

54
 T

ra
ile

r #
10

 M
ou

nt
 2

 T
ire

s 
on

 N
ew

 R
im

s
48

57
0

Fr
an

k 
Fl

et
ch

er
 D

od
ge

 $
   

   
   

   
11

3.
94

 U
ni

t 1
47

 - 
Ex

tra
 K

ey
 M

ad
e

48
57

1
IC

M
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

ie
s,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
55

4.
71

 C
hi

pp
in

g 
H

am
m

er
 +

 F
re

ig
ht

48
57

2
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
N

et
w

or
k 

of
 A

rk
an

sa
s

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

8.
00

 4
 N

ew
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 C
rim

in
al

 B
ac

kg
ro

un
d 

C
he

ck
s

48
57

3
In

te
rs

ta
te

 T
ire

 $
   

   
   

   
34

0.
87

 U
ni

t 9
4 

- 2
 T

ire
s 

- C
om

pu
te

r B
al

an
ce

d
48

57
4

Ji
m

m
y 

D
on

 W
ad

dl
es

 H
au

lin
g

 $
   

   
   

2,
76

0.
00

 B
io

so
lid

s 
H

au
lin

g 
M

TP
 to

 T
w

o 
Pi

ne
s 

La
nd

fil
l -

 1
2 

Lo
ad

s 
12

/1
0-

 1
2/

13
/1

9 
48

57
5

Li
ttl

e 
R

oc
k 

W
in

w
at

er
 C

o.
 $

   
   

   
   

57
7.

61
 A

ss
or

te
d 

Pa
rts

 fo
r M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 a

nd
 R

ep
ai

r I
nv

en
to

ry
48

57
6

M
r. 

G
re

en
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l T

ur
f M

an
ag

em
en

t
 $

   
   

   
   

36
5.

00
 F

LT
P 

C
re

pe
 M

yr
tle

 T
re

at
m

en
t

48
57

7
Pe

ep
le

s 
Br

ot
he

rs
 S

up
pl

y,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
6.

67
 R

ou
gh

 O
ak

 to
 m

ak
e 

Si
de

 B
oa

rd
s 

fo
r T

ru
ck

 #
12

3
48

57
8

Pe
te

rs
on

 C
on

cr
et

e 
Se

pt
ic

 T
an

k
 $

   
   

   
   

16
9.

85
 4

8"
 M

an
ho

le
 C

ov
er

 - 
W

ar
d 

2

Pa
ge

 5



C
K

C
H

EC
K

 
#

PA
YA

B
LE

 T
O

 
AM

O
U

N
T

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K

 W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 C
AS

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

EN
TS

D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
01

9

48
57

9
Pe

ttu
s 

O
ffi

ce
 P

ro
du

ct
s

 $
   

   
   

   
10

6.
62

 C
of

fe
e 

& 
Sw

ee
te

ne
r -

 O
pe

ra
tio

ns
48

58
0

Pe
tty

 C
as

h
 $

   
   

   
   

32
7.

54
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

e 
Pe

tty
 C

as
h 

R
ec

ei
pt

s 
9/

18
/1

9 
- 1

2/
11

/1
9

48
58

1
Pi

tn
ey

 B
ow

es
 G

lo
ba

l F
in

an
ci

al
 $

   
   

   
   

15
4.

47
 Q

ua
rte

rly
 R

en
ta

l P
os

ta
ge

 M
ac

hi
ne

48
58

2
Po

st
 O

ak
 A

cr
es

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
2.

85
 D

irt
 - 

R
ep

ai
rs

 W
ar

d 
1

48
58

3
Po

w
er

s 
Tr

uc
k 

& 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

 $
   

   
   

2,
18

8.
26

 U
ni

t 1
12

 - 
R

ep
la

ce
d 

EG
R

 V
al

ve
 a

nd
 3

 B
at

te
rie

s
48

58
4

R
 &

 E
 S

up
pl

y 
C

o.
 $

   
   

   
   

13
0.

29
 4

0 
am

p 
C

on
ta

ct
or

s,
 D

ua
l S

id
ed

 R
ev

er
si

bl
e 

H
ex

 D
riv

er
s

48
58

5
S&

W
 C

he
m

ic
al

 S
al

es
 $

   
   

   
   

72
1.

85
 N

itr
ile

 G
lo

ve
s,

 M
ic

ro
bi

al
 W

ip
es

 - 
O

ps
48

58
6

Sp
a 

C
he

m
ic

al
s,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

7.
43

 C
L-

H
ea

vy
 P

lu
s,

 C
en

te
r P

ul
l T

ow
el

s 
- O

ps
48

58
7

U
SA

 B
lu

eb
oo

k
 $

   
   

   
   

98
2.

87
 P

ol
yc

ar
bo

na
te

 E
nc

lo
su

re
s,

 S
te

el
 B

ac
k 

Pa
ne

ls
, A

lu
m

in
um

 H
in

ge
d 

D
ea

d 
Fr

on
ts

48
58

8
Ve

riz
on

 W
ire

le
ss

 $
   

   
   

1,
63

6.
72

 M
on

th
ly

 C
el

l P
ho

ne
 B

ill 
(3

 H
ot

 S
po

ts
 fo

r E
ng

in
ee

rs
 to

 u
se

 w
/N

ew
 S

ur
ve

y 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t a

dd
ed

 th
is

  m
on

th
)

48
58

9
VW

R
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l

 $
   

   
   

   
12

1.
30

 T
R

C
 V

ia
ls

 - 
La

b
48

59
0

W
as

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t
 $

   
   

 1
0,

77
5.

18
 M

on
th

ly
 D

um
ps

te
r S

er
vi

ce
: M

au
m

el
le

, S
hi

llc
ut

t, 
FL

TP
, V

ac
C

on
s,

 W
h 

O
ak

, 5
-M

i; 
Bi

os
ol

id
s 

D
is

po
sa

l M
TP

 to
 T

w
o 

Pi
ne

s 
La

nd
fil

l
EL

EC
PY

M
T-

19
C

en
te

nn
ia

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
1,

45
1.

65
 C

re
di

t C
ar

d 
- J

ob
 A

ds
 O

ct
ob

er
, C

la
rif

ie
r M

ot
or

 F
LT

P,
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 L
un

ch
, 

Em
pl

oy
ee

 B
ab

y 
Ba

sk
et

, A
dj

us
ta

bl
e 

St
an

di
ng

 D
es

k 
& 

An
tif

at
ig

ue
 M

at
 C

us
to

m
er

 
Se

rv
ic

e
EL

EC
PY

M
T-

20
W

illi
am

s 
Sc

ot
sm

an
 $

   
   

   
2,

40
5.

76
 5

th
 M

on
th

 R
en

ta
l O

ffi
ce

 T
ra

ile
r

48
59

1
Ke

n 
Be

lk
 $

   
   

   
   

65
0.

00
 M

au
m

el
le

 - 
C

ha
in

 L
in

k 
Fe

nc
e 

R
ep

ai
r

48
59

2
Am

er
ip

ris
e 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l S
er

vi
ce

s
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
5.

00
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

En
di

ng
 1

2/
22

/2
01

9
48

59
3

H
ea

rt 
of

 A
rk

an
sa

s 
U

ni
te

d 
W

ay
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
2.

00
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 C
ha

rit
ab

le
 G

iv
in

g 
Pa

y 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
 1

2/
22

/2
01

9
48

59
4

U
S 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f E
du

ca
tio

n
 $

   
   

   
   

16
9.

64
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 F
ed

er
al

 S
tu

de
nt

 L
oa

n 
G

ar
ni

sh
m

en
t- 

Pa
y 

Pe
rio

d 
En

di
ng

 1
2/

22
/1

9
48

59
5

N
LR

 C
om

m
un

ity
 C

en
te

r
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 9

.9
3 

W
el

ln
es

s 
Pr

og
ra

m
 - 

3 
Em

pl
oy

ee
s 

- P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

En
di

ng
 1

2/
22

/2
01

9
48

59
6

O
C

SE
 C

le
ar

in
gh

ou
se

 S
D

U
 $

   
   

   
   

31
6.

00
 C

hi
ld

 S
up

po
rt 

O
bl

ig
at

io
n 

2 
Em

pl
oy

ee
s 

- P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

En
di

ng
 1

2/
22

/1
9

AF
-2

6
Ar

ka
ns

as
 F

ed
er

al
 C

re
di

t U
ni

on
 $

   
   

   
4,

85
5.

31
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 D
ep

os
its

 P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

En
di

ng
 1

2/
22

/2
01

9
PR

-2
6

Pa
yr

ol
l T

ax
 D

ep
os

it
 $

   
   

 4
5,

60
6.

52
 P

ay
ro

ll 
Ta

xe
s 

Pa
y 

Pe
rio

d 
En

di
ng

 1
2/

22
/2

01
9

N
AT

-2
6

N
at

io
nw

id
e 

R
et

ire
m

en
t S

ol
ut

io
ns

 $
   

   
   

3,
70

6.
50

 R
et

ire
m

en
t C

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
 P

ay
 P

er
io

d 
En

di
ng

 1
2/

22
/2

01
9

48
59

7
AT

&T
 $

   
   

   
   

30
1.

00
 S

ec
ur

ity
 - 

D
is

tri
bu

te
d 

D
en

ia
l o

f S
er

vi
ce

 -1
2/

5/
19

 - 
1/

4/
20

48
59

8
AT

&T
 M

ob
ili

ty
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
2.

79
 P

ho
ne

 B
ill 

Su
rv

ey
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
48

59
9

Be
m

be
rg

 Ir
on

 W
or

ks
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
32

1.
56

 1
 x

 3
/8

 &
 4

 x
 1

/4
 - 

fo
r T

V 
Ba

y 
Ta

bl
es

48
60

0
C

en
tra

l A
rk

an
sa

s 
W

at
er

 $
   

   
 4

2,
37

5.
16

 W
as

te
w

at
er

 B
illi

ng
 F

ee
s 

N
ov

em
be

r 2
01

9
48

60
1

D
ar

re
ll 

R
. S

an
so

m
 $

   
   

   
3,

25
0.

00
 C

om
pu

te
r C

on
su

lti
ng

 &
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 -D

ec
em

be
r

48
60

2
EG

P,
 P

LL
C

 $
   

   
   

7,
50

0.
00

 2
01

9 
Au

di
tin

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
 - 

1s
t I

nv
oi

ce
48

60
3

En
te

rg
y

 $
   

   
 1

0,
89

7.
29

 E
le

ct
ric

 B
ills

:  
C

la
yt

on
 C

ha
pe

l, 
Au

st
in

 L
ak

es
, 5

-M
i I

nf
l, 

Tr
am

m
el

 E
st

, M
ar

ch
e'

48
60

4
Eu

re
ka

 G
ar

de
ns

 F
ac

ilit
ie

s 
Bo

ar
d

 $
   

   
   

   
45

0.
00

 D
eb

t F
ee

 C
ol

le
ct

ed
 - 

N
ov

. C
yc

le
 7

48
60

5
Fu

el
m

an
 $

   
   

   
9,

93
0.

63
 G

as
ol

in
e 

& 
D

ie
se

l F
le

et
 V

eh
ic

le
s 

- N
ov

em
be

r 2
01

9
48

60
6

G
ra

in
ge

r
 $

   
   

   
   

18
8.

54
 S

ol
de

rin
g 

Ki
t -

 U
ni

t #
13

4

Pa
ge

 6



C
K

C
H

EC
K

 
#

PA
YA

B
LE

 T
O

 
AM

O
U

N
T

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K

 W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 C
AS

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

EN
TS

D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
01

9

48
60

7
G

ra
ve

l R
id

ge
 S

ew
er

 D
is

tri
ct

 $
   

   
 1

8,
12

9.
57

 B
ille

d 
Ac

co
un

ts
, N

ov
. C

yc
le

 7
 &

 9
 &

 E
nd

 o
f M

on
th

48
60

8
H

en
ar

d 
U

til
ity

 P
ro

du
ct

s
 $

   
   

   
   

57
7.

81
 C

le
at

s,
 R

iv
et

s,
 C

ab
le

 A
ss

'y
, F

re
ig

ht
 - 

U
ni

t #
14

0
48

60
9

H
er

ita
ge

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l S
er

vi
ce

s,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
1,

19
9.

97
 C

O
D

 V
ia

l R
ec

yc
lin

g 
- L

ab
48

61
0

H
ilb

ur
n,

 C
al

ho
on

, H
ar

pe
r, 

Pr
un

is
ki

 &
 C

al
ho

un
 $

   
   

   
   

83
2.

00
 L

eg
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
- S

pe
ci

al
 P

ro
je

ct
s 

& 
R

et
ai

ne
r

48
61

1
Ji

m
m

y 
D

on
 W

ad
dl

es
 H

au
lin

g
 $

   
   

   
2,

35
0.

00
 B

io
so

lid
s 

H
au

lin
g 

M
TP

 to
 T

w
o 

Pi
ne

s 
La

nd
fil

l -
 5

 L
oa

ds
 1

2/
18

- 1
2/

23
/1

9 
 &

 1
2 

Lo
ad

s 
Sa

nd
 &

 R
oc

k 
12

/1
7 

- 1
2/

19
48

61
2

Le
ga

l S
hi

el
d

 $
   

   
   

   
13

9.
55

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 D

ed
uc

tio
ns

 - 
Pr

ep
ai

d 
Le

ga
l S

er
vi

ce
s

48
61

3
Ly

le
 L

eu
bn

er
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
2.

94
 T

ra
ve

l E
xp

en
se

 - 
M

ile
ag

e 
- P

er
so

na
l V

eh
ic

le
 u

se
d 

D
ur

in
g 

Em
er

ge
nc

y
48

61
4

M
un

ic
ip

al
 H

ea
lth

 B
en

ef
it 

Fu
nd

 $
   

   
 7

0,
86

0.
92

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 H

ea
lth

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

20
48

61
5

N
LR

 C
om

m
un

ity
 C

en
te

r
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
4.

16
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 W
el

ln
es

s 
Pr

og
ra

m
 - 

R
ep

la
ci

ng
 V

oi
de

d 
C

he
ck

s
48

61
6

N
or

th
 L

itt
le

 R
oc

k 
C

ha
m

be
r o

f C
om

m
er

ce
 $

   
   

   
   

75
0.

00
 A

nn
ua

l M
ee

tin
g 

2/
20

/2
0 

- T
ab

le
 o

f 1
0

48
61

7
N

or
th

 L
itt

le
 R

oc
k 

El
ec

tri
c

 $
   

   
   

   
25

2.
05

 E
le

ct
ric

 B
ill:

  W
ilc

ox
 P

um
p 

St
at

io
n

48
61

8
Pe

te
rs

on
 C

on
cr

et
e 

Se
pt

ic
 T

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
51

1.
17

 W
ar

d 
1 

R
ep

ai
r -

 R
in

g,
 C

ov
er

, R
is

er
, C

on
e

48
61

9
Pe

ttu
s 

O
ffi

ce
 P

ro
du

ct
s

 $
   

   
   

   
49

2.
86

 T
on

er
 C

ar
tri

dg
es

, E
ra

se
rs

, P
en

ci
l L

ea
ds

, S
of

ts
oa

p,
 D

is
h 

Br
us

h
48

62
0

Po
st

 O
ak

 A
cr

es
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

5.
70

 T
op

so
il 

- R
ep

ai
rs

 W
ar

d 
1

48
62

1
R

JN
 G

ro
up

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
7,

49
6.

06
 2

01
9 

SS
ES

 - 
Se

rv
ic

es
 R

en
de

re
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

11
/2

9/
19

48
62

2
Se

w
er

 D
is

tri
ct

 #
21

1
 $

   
   

 5
1,

20
5.

81
 B

ille
d 

R
un

ya
n 

Ac
re

s 
Ac

co
un

ts
 N

ov
. C

yc
le

 7
 &

 9
 &

 E
nd

 o
f M

on
th

48
62

3
So

nn
y 

Fu
lm

er
 T

ru
ck

in
g

 $
   

   
   

   
50

0.
00

 C
on

cr
et

e 
Si

de
w

al
k 

- W
ar

d 
1

48
62

4
Ta

gg
ar

t A
rc

hi
te

ct
s

 $
   

   
   

9,
55

8.
37

 C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

Sy
st

em
s 

Bu
ild

in
g 

Ad
di

tio
n 

- C
ur

re
nt

 D
ue

 - 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 b

y 
C

om
m

itt
ee

48
62

5
Te

rm
in

ix
 P

ro
ce

ss
in

g 
C

en
te

r
 $

   
   

   
   

12
3.

74
 M

on
th

ly
 P

es
t S

er
vi

ce
s 

48
62

6
Ve

riz
on

 C
on

ne
ct

 F
le

et
 U

SA
, L

LC
 $

   
   

   
   

35
0.

00
 M

on
th

ly
 V

eh
ic

le
 T

ra
ck

in
g 

Se
rv

ic
e 

-D
ec

em
be

r
48

62
7

VW
R

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l L
LC

 $
   

   
   

   
12

1.
30

 T
R

C
 V

ia
ls

 - 
La

b
48

62
8

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

N
at

io
na

l I
ns

ur
an

ce
 C

o.
 $

   
   

   
1,

13
1.

25
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 D
ed

uc
tio

ns
 - 

Su
pp

le
m

en
ta

l I
ns

ur
an

ce
48

62
9

W
eb

 L
ub

ric
at

io
ns

, I
nc

./J
iff

y 
Lu

be
 $

   
   

   
   

10
9.

74
 O

il 
& 

Fi
lte

r C
ha

ng
e 

- H
ig

h 
M

ile
ag

e 
- U

ni
t 1

19
EL

EC
PY

M
T-

21
Pi

tn
ey

 B
ow

es
 

 $
   

   
   

   
80

6.
50

 P
os

ta
ge

 M
et

er
 R

ef
ill 

- 1
1/

7/
19

1,
23

1,
57

9.
54

$ 
  

Pa
y 

Pe
rio

d 
En

di
ng

 1
2/

8/
19

 $
   

  1
21

,9
56

.5
5 

Pa
y 

Pe
rio

d 
En

di
ng

 1
2/

22
/1

9
 $

   
  1

31
,8

13
.9

0 

AD
FA

-L
oa

n 
Pa

ym
en

ts
24

3,
71

0.
93

$ 
   

  
M

on
th

ly
 L

oa
n 

Pa
ym

en
ts

 D
ra

fte
d 

fro
m

 A
cc

ou
nt

20
16

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
Fu

nd
70

3,
26

6.
13

$ 
   

  
To

ta
l D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

 F
ro

m
 A

cc
ou

nt

TO
TA

L 
U

TI
LI

TY
 C

AS
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
SE

M
EN

TS
2,

43
2,

32
7.

05
$ 

  

Pa
ge

 7



C
K

C
H

EC
K

 
#

PA
YA

B
LE

 T
O

 
AM

O
U

N
T

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

VV
02

6
H

or
se

sh
oe

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
37

9,
26

8.
98

$ 
Es

tim
at

e 
#6

 fo
r S

ou
th

 L
ev

y/
In

di
an

 H
ills

 P
ip

e 
Bu

rs
tin

g 
Pr

oj
ec

t
vv

02
7

In
si

tu
fo

rm
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

ie
s

32
3,

99
7.

15
$ 

Es
tim

at
e 

#8
 fo

r S
ou

th
 L

ev
y/

In
di

an
 H

ills
 C

IP
P 

Pr
oj

ec
t

70
3,

26
6.

13
$ 

N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K

 W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 C
AS

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

EN
TS

20
16

 C
O

NS
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
 F

U
N

D
D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

01
9



D
AT

E
AM

O
U

N
T

TO
FR

O
M

12
/4

/2
01

9
92

,2
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
O

pe
ra

tin
g

Se
w

er
Tr

an
sf

er
 fo

r A
cc

ou
nt

s 
Pa

ya
bl

e 
C

he
ck

s 
Pa

id
 o

n 
12

/4
/1

9
12

/9
/2

01
9

12
2,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
 

O
pe

ra
tin

g-
Pa

yr
ol

l
Se

w
er

Tr
an

sf
er

 fo
r P

ay
 P

er
io

d 
En

de
d 

12
/8

/1
9,

 P
ai

d 
to

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

on
 1

2/
10

/1
9

12
/1

3/
20

19
35

2,
40

0.
00

$ 
   

 
O

pe
ra

tin
g

Se
w

er
Tr

an
sf

er
 fo

r A
cc

ou
nt

s 
Pa

ya
bl

e 
C

he
ck

s 
Pa

id
 o

n 
12

/9
/1

9-
12

/1
3/

19
12

/1
8/

20
19

48
8,

40
0.

00
$ 

   
 

O
pe

ra
tin

g
Se

w
er

Tr
an

sf
er

 fo
r A

cc
ou

nt
s 

Pa
ya

bl
e 

C
he

ck
s 

Pa
id

 o
n 

12
/1

8/
19

12
/2

3/
20

19
13

1,
80

0.
00

$ 
   

 
O

pe
ra

tin
g-

Pa
yr

ol
l

Se
w

er
Tr

an
sf

er
 fo

r P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

En
de

d 
12

/2
2/

19
, P

ai
d 

to
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
on

 1
2/

24
/1

9
12

/2
6/

20
19

41
,6

66
.6

3
$ 

   
   

R
eh

ab
ilt

at
io

n
Se

w
er

R
eq

ui
re

d 
Tr

an
sf

er
12

/2
7/

20
19

29
8,

40
0.

00
$ 

   
 

O
pe

ra
tin

g
Se

w
er

Tr
an

sf
er

 fo
r A

cc
ou

nt
s 

Pa
ya

bl
e 

C
he

ck
s 

Pa
id

 o
n 

12
/2

3/
19

-1
2/

27
/1

9

1,
52

6,
86

6.
63

$ 
 

N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K

 W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

FU
N

D
 T

R
AN

SF
ER

S
D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

01
9

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

Pa
ge

 1



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
        

 
 
 
 
 

(4) 
 
 
 
 
 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR DECEMBER 2019 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 

Approve the Financial Statements for December 2019. 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



















 

 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

(5) 
 
 
 

FAULKNER LAKE BELT PRESS #1 REPAIR 
 
 

Belt Press #1 had a catastrophic shaft failure on one of the 12” rollers, causing the roll to drop 
and bend the frame.  Staff acquired two (2) quotes for repair that are summarized below. 
 

   Andritz (Equipment Manufacturer) Compositech 
 Parts  $ 9,368.26     $13,750.00 

             2,021.62 proprietary parts 

 Labor  $31,220.00     $16,185.00 

   $40,588.26     $31,956.62 
 
Staff have utilized the services of Andritz in the past with good results and recommend using 
Andritz for this work.  Proprietary parts would have to be ordered from Andritz regardless of 
who conducts the repair. 
 
The 2020 Budget includes $60,000 in the Treatment Department Operating Expenses for belt 
press parts and repairs.  However, this failure occurred in December 2019 after the preliminary 
budget was submitted and is not included in the draft 2020 budget. 

 
ACTION REQUESTED: 

 
Authorize staff to utilize the services of Andritz for the repair in the amount of $40,588.26. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(6) 
 

 
 

2020 Budget 
 

 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 

Approve the Budget for 2020. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 





























 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

(7) 
 
 
 

LAKEWOOD CIPP 2019 REHABILITATION PROJECT 
 
 
 

Bids were received for the Lakewood CIPP 2019 Rehabilitation Project on Thursday, 
December 12, 2019 at 1:00 P.M.  The project includes Cured In-Place Pipe (CIPP) of 
approximately 21,829 linear feet of 6”, 8”, 10”, 12”, 18” and 24” gravity sewer mains. 

The low bid was submitted by Insituform Technologies, LLC of Chesterfield, Missouri in the 
amount of $1,241,831.09.  A copy of the Bid Tabulation is attached. 

The project will be funded from cash reserves in the 2020 Budget. 

 

ACTION REQUESTED: 

Authorize staff to award the contract for the Lakewood CIPP 2019 Rehabilitation Project to 
Insituform Technologies, LLC in the amount of $1,241,831.09. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 





 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
(8) 

 
 
 

LAKEWOOD PIPE BURSTING 2019 REHABILITATION PROJECT 
 
 

Bids were received for the Lakewood Pipe Bursting 2019 Rehabilitation Project on Thursday, 
December 12, 2019 at 1:30 P.M.  The project includes pipe busting of approximately 25,850 
linear feet of 6”, 8”, 10” and 12” gravity sewer mains. 

The low bid was submitted by Horseshoe Construction, Inc. of LaPorte, Texas, in the amount 
of $1,988,834.00.  A copy of the Bid Tabulation is attached. 

The project will be funded from cash reserves in the 2020 Budget. 

 

 

 

ACTION REQUESTED: 

Authorize staff to award the contract for the Lakewood Pipe Bursting 2019 Rehabilitation 
Project to Horseshoe Construction, Inc. in the amount of $1,988,834.00. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 

 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(9) 
 
 

SOUTH LEVY/INDIAN HILLS 2017 PIPE BURSTING REHABILITATION PROJECT 
CHANGE ORDER #3 

 
 

The City of North Little Rock is planning street improvements for 50th Street between Allen and 
Camp Robinson which include sidewalks, drainage, curb and gutters, and asphalt street 
overlay.  Staff evaluated eight (8) line segments in poor condition and in need of pipe bursting 
rehabilitation prior to overlay of the street.  A total of 1,666 linear feet of six and eight-inch 
gravity sewer lines are recommended for pipe bursting using the contract unit prices in the 
South Levy/Indian Hills Basins Pipe Bursting 2017 Rehabilitation Project.  All unit prices have 
already been established by the existing contract and the estimates are based on extension of 
itemized quantities. 

The estimated cost for this change order is $180,217.75 which will be funded through our 2016 
Revolving Loan Fund Loan. 

 

ACTION REQUESTED: 

Authorize staff to proceed with the execution of Change Order #3 contingent upon approval 
from the Arkansas Natural Resources Commission. 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



C
o

n
tr

ac
t:

  S
o

u
th

 L
e

vy
/I

n
d

ia
n

 H
ill

s 
B

as
in

s

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

 C
H

A
N

G
E

 O
R

D
E

R
 #

 3
Sc

h
ed

u
le

:  
N

/A
Se

ct
io

n
:  

N
/A

D
at

e:
  

0
1

/0
9

/2
0

A
SW

C
C

 P
ro

je
ct

 N
o

.:W
R

D
-0

0
4

-0
1

5
A

SW
C

C
 L

o
an

 N
o

.:
0

1
0

6
8

-C
W

R
LF

-L

P
ro

je
ct

 N
am

e:
So

u
th

 L
ev

y/
In

d
ia

n
 H

ill
s 

B
as

in
s 

P
ip

e 
B

u
rs

ti
n

g 
2

0
1

7
 R

eh
ab

ili
ta

ti
o

n
 P

ro
je

ct
Lo

ca
ti

o
n

: N
o

rt
h

 L
it

tl
e 

R
o

ck
, A

R

O
w

n
er

:
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl

e 
R

o
ck

 W
as

te
w

at
er

 U
ti

lit
y

C
o

n
tr

ac
to

r:
H

o
rs

es
h

o
e 

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

, I
n

c.

A
d

d
re

ss
:

7
4

0
0

 B
au

cu
m

 P
ik

e
A

d
d

re
ss

:
2

3
0

9
 S

 B
at

tl
eg

ro
u

n
d

 R
o

ad

N
o

rt
h

 L
it

tl
e 

R
o

ck
, A

R
 7

2
1

1
7

La
 P

o
rt

e,
 T

X
 7

7
5

7
1

TH
E 

FO
LL

O
W

IN
G

 C
H

A
N

G
ES

 A
R

E 
H

ER
EB

Y 
A

M
EN

D
ED

 IN
TO

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

TR
A

C
T 

P
LA

N
S 

A
N

D
 S

P
EC

IF
IC

A
TI

O
N

S:

C
h

an
ge

 O
rd

er

It
em

 N
o

.
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
U

N
IT

S
Q

U
A

N
TI

TY
U

N
IT

 P
R

IC
E

U
n

it
 Q

u
an

ti
ty

D
EC

R
EA

SE
IN

C
R

EA
SE

1
M

ob
iliz

at
io

n
L.

S.
1

5,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

 
0.

20
1,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

2
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 a
nd

 P
ay

m
en

t B
on

ds
L.

S.
1

50
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

  
0.

20
10

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

 
3

C
er

tif
ic

at
es

 o
f I

ns
ur

an
ce

s
L.

S.
1

40
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

  
0.

20
8,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

4
C

le
an

 a
nd

 T
V 

6"
 S

an
ita

ry
 S

ew
er

 M
ai

ns
L.

F,
31

,4
60

3.
50

$ 
   

   
   

  
1,

34
0

4,
69

0.
00

$ 
   

   
5

Pi
pe

 B
ur

st
 4

" t
o 

8"
 H

D
PE

L.
F,

15
3

15
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
6

Pi
pe

 B
ur

st
 6

" t
o 

8"
 H

D
PE

L.
F,

31
,4

60
44

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

1,
34

0
58

,9
60

.0
0

$ 
   

 
7

C
le

an
 a

nd
 T

V 
8"

 S
an

ita
ry

 S
ew

er
 M

ai
ns

L.
F,

7,
34

5
3.

50
$ 

   
   

   
  

29
1

1,
01

8.
50

$ 
   

   
8

Pi
pe

 B
ur

st
 8

" t
o 

8"
 H

D
PE

L.
F,

7,
34

5
44

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

29
1

12
,8

04
.0

0
$ 

   
 

9
Pi

pe
 B

ur
st

 6
" t

o 
8"

 b
y 

m
ea

ns
 o

f s
ta

tic
 p

ul
l m

et
ho

d
L.

F,
72

5
14

0.
00

$ 
   

   
 

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

10
Pi

pe
 B

ur
st

 8
" t

o 
8"

 b
y 

m
ea

ns
 o

f s
ta

tic
 p

ul
l m

et
ho

d
L.

F,
50

40
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
11

As
ph

al
t S

tre
et

 R
ep

ai
r

S.
Y.

6,
00

0
7.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

78
54

6.
00

$ 
   

   
   

12
As

ph
al

t  
Al

le
y/

D
riv

e/
Pa

rk
in

g 
R

ep
ai

r
S.

Y.
20

0
7.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

75
52

5.
00

$ 
   

   
   

13
4"

 S
er

vi
ce

 R
ei

ns
ta

te
m

en
t (

M
ac

hi
ne

 D
ig

)
Ea

ch
65

0
20

0.
00

$ 
   

   
 

41
8,

20
0.

00
$ 

   
   

14
4"

 S
er

vi
ce

 R
ei

ns
ta

te
m

en
t (

H
an

d 
D

ig
)

Ea
ch

10
50

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

15
4"

 D
uc

til
e 

Iro
n 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Li
ne

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
L.

F.
50

0
5.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

16
4"

 S
er

vi
ce

 L
in

e-
Ad

di
tio

na
l F

oo
ta

ge
L.

F.
1,

50
0

20
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
45

0
9,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

17
4"

 D
ou

bl
e 

C
le

an
ou

t
Ea

ch
25

0
12

5.
00

$ 
   

   
 

12
1,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

18
Pa

ve
m

en
t R

es
to

ra
tio

n 
fo

r S
er

vi
ce

 re
co

nn
ec

tio
ns

S.
Y.

8,
00

0
7.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

19
Ti

e 
to

 E
xi

st
in

g 
M

an
ho

le
Ea

ch
36

4
1,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
 

10
10

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

 
20

St
an

da
rd

 4
' M

an
ho

le
 0

-6
' d

ep
th

Ea
ch

20
1,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
 

1
1,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

21
St

an
da

rd
 4

' M
an

ho
le

, A
dd

iti
on

al
 D

ep
th

V.
F.

20
0

5.
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
5

25
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

22
Ab

an
do

n 
an

d 
G

ro
ut

 F
ill 

M
an

ho
le

Ea
ch

1
50

0.
00

$ 
   

   
 

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

23
Po

in
t R

ep
ai

r (
Pa

ve
d 

Ar
ea

s)
 0

-6
' d

ep
th

Ea
ch

15
25

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

24
Po

in
t R

ep
ai

r (
Pa

ve
d 

Ar
ea

s)
 p

er
 v

er
tic

al
 fo

ot
 o

ve
r 6

' d
ep

th
V.

F.
12

0
1.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

25
Fl

ow
ab

le
 F

ill 
fo

r B
ac

kf
ill 

in
 tr

en
ch

 fo
r P

av
ed

 R
ec

on
ne

ct
io

ns
 o

r R
ep

ai
rs

C
.Y

.
1,

90
3

22
5.

00
$ 

   
   

 
95

21
,3

75
.0

0
$ 

   
 

26
C

la
ss

 7
 m

at
er

il 
co

m
pa

ct
ed

 b
ac

kf
ill 

in
 tr

en
ch

 fo
r P

av
ed

 R
ec

on
ne

ct
io

n 
or

 R
ep

ai
rsT

on
s

2,
75

0
75

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

27
Po

in
t R

ep
ai

r (
N

on
-P

av
ed

 A
re

as
) 0

-6
' D

ep
th

Ea
ch

25
25

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

28
Po

in
t R

ep
ai

r (
N

on
-P

av
ed

 A
re

as
) p

er
 v

er
tic

al
 fo

ot
 o

ve
r 6

' d
ep

th
V.

F.
12

0
1.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

29
So

lid
 S

od
 a

nd
 S

oi
l R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

S.
Y.

22
,0

00
2.

50
$ 

   
   

   
  

7,
50

0
18

,7
50

.0
0

$ 
   

 
30

Se
ed

in
g 

an
d 

M
ul

ch
in

g
S.

Y.
1,

00
0

0.
25

$ 
   

   
   

  
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
31

Fe
nc

e 
R

em
ov

al
 a

nd
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

L.
F.

2,
50

0
5.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

37
5

1,
87

5.
00

$ 
   

   
32

C
ur

b 
an

d 
G

ut
te

r R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
L.

F.
35

0
5.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

50
25

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

33
R

ep
la

ce
 C

on
cr

et
e 

D
riv

ew
ay

 (4
")

S.
Y.

50
0

7.
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
12

5
87

5.
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
P

ip
e 

B
u

rs
ti

n
g

 2
0

1
7

 R
eh

a
b

il
it

a
ti

o
n

 P
ro

je
ct

En
gi

n
ee

r 
P

ro
je

ct
 N

o
: 1

8
0

8
1

C
h

an
g
e 

O
rd

er
 N

o
. 

  
  

3



34
R

ep
la

ce
 C

on
cr

et
e 

Si
de

w
al

k
S.

Y.
30

0
7.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

35
Ac

ce
pt

an
ce

 In
sp

ec
tio

n 
by

 C
C

TV
L.

F.
39

,1
08

1.
75

$ 
   

   
   

  
1,

66
6

2,
91

5.
50

$ 
   

   
36

R
em

ov
e 

an
d 

R
ep

la
ce

 C
on

cr
et

e 
D

itc
h/

Sl
ab

S.
Y.

30
0

7.
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
37

Tr
en

ch
 S

af
et

y 
Sy

st
em

L.
S.

1
1,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
 

0.
20

20
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
38

Tr
af

fic
 C

on
tro

l
L.

S.
1

10
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

  
0.

20
2,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

39
R

em
ov

e 
Tr

ee
>6

" D
ia

m
et

er
 a

t 4
.5

' f
ro

m
 G

ro
un

d 
Le

ve
l

Ea
ch

10
25

0.
00

$ 
   

   
 

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
40

R
et

ai
ni

ng
 W

al
l R

em
ov

al
 a

nd
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

L.
F.

40
20

0.
00

$ 
   

   
 

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
41

C
on

st
rru

ct
 C

on
cr

et
e 

St
or

m
 D

ra
in

 C
on

fli
ct

 B
ox

- M
in

im
um

 5
' x

 5
'

Ea
ch

2
4,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
 

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
42

In
st

al
l 8

" P
VC

 b
y 

M
ea

ns
 o

f O
pe

n-
C

ut
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

L.
F.

20
0

12
0.

00
$ 

   
   

 
35

.0
0

4,
20

0.
00

$ 
   

   
43

Tr
en

ch
 a

nd
 B

ac
kf

ill 
fo

r O
pe

n-
C

ut
 0

'-6
' D

ep
th

L.
F.

20
0

0.
25

$ 
   

   
   

  
35

.0
0

8.
75

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

44
Tr

en
ch

 a
nd

 B
ac

kf
ill 

fo
r O

pe
n-

C
ut

 6
'-8

' D
ep

th
L.

F.
50

0.
35

$ 
   

   
   

  
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

45
Tr

en
ch

 a
nd

 B
ac

kf
ill 

fo
r O

pe
n-

C
ut

 8
'-1

0'
 D

ep
th

L.
F.

50
0.

45
$ 

   
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
46

Tr
en

ch
 a

nd
 B

ac
kf

ill 
fo

r O
pe

n-
C

ut
 1

0'
-1

2'
 D

ep
th

L.
F.

20
0.

55
$ 

   
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
47

Tr
en

ch
 a

nd
 B

ac
kf

ill 
fo

r O
pe

n-
C

ut
 >

12
' D

ep
th

L.
F.

20
0.

65
$ 

   
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
48

Se
rv

ic
e 

C
on

ne
ct

io
n 

Ve
rif

ic
at

io
n 

D
ig

Ea
ch

20
50

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
49

R
ep

la
ce

 C
on

cr
et

e 
O

ut
si

de
 D

ro
p 

w
ith

 P
VC

 O
ut

si
de

 D
ro

p 
(0

-1
2'

)
Ea

ch
5

2,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

 
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

50
R

ep
la

ce
 C

on
cr

et
e 

O
ut

si
de

 D
ro

p 
w

ith
 P

VC
 O

ut
si

de
 D

ro
p 

(A
dd

iti
on

al
 D

ep
th

)
V.

F.
20

10
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

51
In

st
al

l 6
" H

ig
h 

Ea
rly

 S
tre

ng
th

 4
50

0 
PS

I
S.

Y.
50

10
0.

00
$ 

   
   

 
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

18
0,

21
7.

75
$ 

  

TO
TA

L 
A

M
O

U
N

T

O
ri

gi
n

al
 C

o
n

tr
ac

t 
A

m
o

u
n

t
$

3
,5

8
5

,3
0

0
.5

0

To
ta

l P
re

vi
o

u
s 

C
h

an
ge

 O
rd

er
(s

)
$

3
4

0
,6

7
9

.9
2

N
et

 A
m

o
u

n
t 

Th
is

 C
h

an
ge

 O
rd

er
$

1
8

0
,2

1
7

.7
5

TO
TA

L 
C

O
N

TR
A

C
T 

A
M

O
U

N
T 

TO
 D

A
TE

$
4

,1
0

6
,1

9
8

.1
7

C
H

A
N

G
E 

TO
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
T 

C
O

M
P

LE
TI

O
N

 D
A

TE
:

O
ri

gi
n

al
 C

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 D

at
e

6
/2

4
/2

0
P

re
vi

o
u

s 
A

d
ju

st
ed

 C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 D
at

e0
8

/2
9

/2
0

(I
n

cr
ea

se
)(

D
ec

re
as

e)
 T

h
is

 C
h

an
ge

 O
rd

er
 b

y 
3

0
 C

al
en

d
ar

 D
ay

s
N

ew
 C

o
n

tr
ac

t 
C

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 D

at
e

0
9

/2
8

/2
0

A
cc

ep
te

d
:

B
y:

A
cc

ep
te

d
:

B
y:

A
cc

ep
te

d
:

B
y:

EL
IG

IB
LE

 A
M

O
U

N
T

N
A

H
o

rs
e

sh
o

e
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
, I

n
c.

A
rk

an
sa

s 
N

at
u

ra
l R

e
so

u
rc

e
s 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

N
A

N
A

D
at

e

D
at

e

N
o

rt
h

 L
it

tl
e

 R
o

ck
 W

as
te

w
at

e
r 

U
ti

lit
y

Si
gn

at
u

re
Ti

tl
e

A
ge

n
cy

O
w

n
er

TO
TA

L 
D

EC
R

EA
SE

 A
M

O
U

N
T

TO
TA

L 
IN

C
R

EA
SE

 A
M

O
U

N
T

N
ET

 C
H

A
N

G
E 

O
R

D
ER

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1
8

0
,2

1
7

.7
5

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  1

8
0

,2
1

7
.7

5
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

C
H

A
N

G
E 

TO
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
T 

A
M

O
U

N
T:

EN
G

IN
EE

R
'S

 E
ST

IM
A

TE
D

C
o

n
tr

ac
to

r

Si
gn

at
u

re
Ti

tl
e



!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!!
!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!
! !

!
!

!

!
!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!
!

!
!

!

!
!

!

!
!

ALLEN ST

MASSIE ST

CAMP ROBINSON RD

MA
RT

IN
DR

W 
51

ST
 ST

W 
50

TH
 ST

W 
49

TH
 ST

SYCAMORE ST

W 
48

TH
 ST

WILLOW ST

GUM ST

Th
e d

ata
 co

nta
ine

d h
ere

in 
wa

s c
om

pil
ed

 fro
m 

va
rio

us
 so

urc
es

 fo
r

the
 so

le 
us

e a
nd

 be
ne

fit 
of 

the
 N

ort
h L

ittl
e R

oc
k W

as
te 

Wa
ter

Ut
ilit

y. 
 An

y u
se

 of
 th

e d
ata

 by
 an

yo
ne

 ot
he

r th
an

 th
e N

ort
h L

ittl
e

Ro
ck

 W
as

te 
Wa

ter
 U

tilit
y i

s a
t th

e s
ole

 ris
k o

f th
e u

se
r; a

nd
 by

ac
ce

pta
nc

e o
f th

is 
da

ta,
 th

e u
se

r d
oe

s h
ere

by
 ho

ld 
the

 N
ort

h L
ittl

e
Ro

ck
 W

as
te 

Wa
ter

 U
tilit

y a
nd

 th
e C

ity
 of

 N
ort

h L
ittl

e R
oc

k h
arm

les
s

an
d w

ith
ou

t li
ab

ility
 fro

m 
an

y c
lai

ms
, c

os
ts,

 or
 da

ma
ge

s o
f a

ny
na

tur
e a

ga
ins

t th
e N

ort
h L

ittl
e R

oc
k W

as
te 

W
ate

r U
tili

ty 
an

d t
he

Cit
y o

f N
ort

h L
ittl

e R
oc

k, 
inc

lud
ing

 co
st 

of 
de

fen
se

 ar
isi

ng
 fro

m
im

pro
pe

r u
se

 of
 th

e d
ata

 or
 us

e b
y a

no
the

r p
art

y. 
 Ac

ce
pta

nc
e o

r
us

e o
f th

is 
da

ta 
is 

do
ne

 w
ith

ou
t a

ny
 ex

pre
ss

ed
 or

 im
pli

ed
 w

arr
an

tie
s.

µ
1 i

nc
h =

 20
0 f

ee
t

No
rth

 Li
ttl

e R
oc

k W
as

te
wa

te
r

Ch
an

ge
 O

rd
er

 3
So

ut
h L

ev
y /

 In
di

an
 H

ills
 20

17
 Pi

pe
 B

ur
sti

ng

Le
ge

nd PIP
E B

UR
ST

 SE
WE

R 
MA

IN



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

(10) 
 
 
 

REPLACE FIRE DAMAGED BUILDING AND AN ADDITION TO COLLECTION SYSTEMS 
BUILDING – CHANGE ORDER NO. 6 

 
 

The roof of the Collections Systems Building was last replaced in 2006. Construction activities 
related to modifications of this building have exposed sun and weather damage to the 
membrane on the roof and to the shingles on the mansard. Three (3) leaks have been repaired 
following recent rain events. 

CBM Construction, Inc. and Taggart Architects, Inc. recommend replacement of the roofing 
membrane and shingles to protect the interior improvements being made and to enhance the 
overall exterior appearance in coordination with the new addition.  This work was not included 
in the original scope and will need to be added by a change order. 

The total cost of this change order will be $59,285, including construction management fees. 

This project is being funded through cash reserves.  The original contract amount for this 
project was $2,223,738, and the adjusted contract amount to date including this change order 
is $2,357,281. 

 

ACTION REQUESTED: 

Authorize staff to execute change order #6 for a new roof overlay and replacement of 
shingles on the mansard of the collections system building in the amount of $59,285.00. 

 

 

 

 

 









 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 
(11) 

 
 
 

BILLING SERVICES AGREEMENT 
 
 

Central Arkansas Water (CAW) currently performs billing services for the Utility under an 
agreement date September 2002, and desires to enter into a new agreement with a five-year 
term (see attached). 

The new agreement varied from the current agreement with respect to the annual service 
charge adjustments.  The previous agreement allowed annual adjustments to the service 
charge based solely on the Consumer Price Index (CPI) which has averaged approximately 
1.8% for the period 2009 – 2019.  The new agreement allows annual adjustments based on 
the greater of the CPI or three percent (3%).  CAW has been unwilling to consider any 
modifications to their proposed service charge adjustment. 

 

ACTION REQUESTED: 

Authorize staff to enter into a Billing Services Agreement with CAW for a period of five (5) 
years which will automatically renew for additional one (1) year periods thereafter. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 















 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 

(12) 
 
 

APERMA 
 
 

We have received notice, dated December 12, 2019, from the Arkansas Public Entity Risk 
Management Association (APERMA) that due to decreasing membership retention, and 
substantial increases in paid losses, APERMA will be ending its operation on February 15, 
2020. 

The letter stated that a “revised” statement will be issued to keep coverage in place until 
February 15th.  At its November 12, 2019 meeting, the Committee authorized payment of 
$143,789 to APERMA for the annual payment for the year 2020.  This payment has not been 
made, and a revised invoice was received from APERMA on January 9th in the amount of 
$11,982.  It is assumed that a second invoice will be received for the period February 1 through 
February 15. 

APERMA further states that additional funds will be assessed over the next 4-6 years to 
adjudicate open claims. 

Staff have reached out to the Municipal League, BXS Insurance, Inc., and Stephens Insurance, 
LLC for quotes.  To date only the Municipal League has provided a quote (see attached). 

Staff recommend proceeding with Municipal League for 2020 and pursuing additional quotes 
going forward. 

 

ACTION REQUESTED: 

Authorize staff to enter into an agreement with Municipal League for property and casualty 
coverage for 2020. 

 








